

Survive AIDS--ACT UP Golden Gate Records

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on November 05, 2021. Finding aid is written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

James C. Hormel LGBTQIA Center, San Francisco Public Library

100 Larkin Street San Francisco, CA 94102

info@sfpl.org

URL: http://sfpl.org/gaylesbian

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Biographical / Historical	. 3
Scope and Contents	. 4
Arrangement	. 4
Administrative Information	. 4
Controlled Access Headings	. 5
Collection Inventory	. 5
Alphabetical Files (sorted)	. 5
AUGG Minutes, Treatment Research, Work Product, Correspondence, Press Clippings, Subject	
files	23
Subject and Research Files	26
Denialists / AAAVL [AIDS Activists Against Violence and Lies]	40
Unsorted Files	42
Binders Now Foldered	47
Books, Audiovisual materials, Computer discs	47
Books	47
Audiovisual materials	49
Computer discs	52
Realia (Buttons, T-Shirts, Clothing, Etc.)	52
T-Shirts	52
AIDS T-Shirts produced by other ACT UP chapters and other groups	54
Buttons	55
Posters, Placards, Stencils, and Banners	58
Posters	58
Placards	76
Stencils	78
Banners	79

Summary Information

Repository: James C. Hormel LGBTQIA Center, San Francisco Public Library

Creator: ACT UP Golden Gate (Organization)

Source: Lauro, Michael

Title: Survive AIDS--ACT UP Golden Gate Records

ID: GLC 76

Date [inclusive]: 1981-2004

Date [bulk]: (bulk 1987-1999)

Physical

22 boxes + 2 oversized boxes, 12 oversized folders, 2 tubes

Description:

Physical Location: Collection is stored offsite.

Language of the

Material:

Collection materials are in English.

Abstract: The collection contains minutes, correspondence, clippings files,

and subject files produced by the Golden Gate chapter of the AIDS Coalition to Unleash Power (AUGG). Some material is from ACT UP San Francisco (AUSF). The collection also contains banners, posters, buttons and T-shirts for ACT UP actions and

from different ACT UP chapters.

Preferred Citation

[Identification of item], Survive AIDS--ACT UP Golden Gate Records (GLC 76), LGBTQIA Center, San Francisco Public Library.

Biographical / Historical

AIDS Coalition to Unleash Power (ACT UP) is an international direct action advocacy group working to impact the lives of people with AIDS (PWAs) and the AIDS pandemic to bring about legislation, medical research, treatment, and policies to ultimately bring an end to the disease by mitigating loss of health and lives. ACT UP was formed in March 1987 at the Lesbian and

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Gay Community Services Center in New York. In 1990 the San Francisco chapter split into two groups ACT UP San Francisco and ACT UP Golden Gate. In 1994, ACT UP SF began rejecting the scientific consensus regarding the cause of AIDS and the connection to HIV. In 2000 ACT UP/Golden Gate changed its name to Survive AIDS! to help differentiate it from ACT UP San Francisco.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The collection contains minutes, correspondence, clippings files, and subject files produced by the Golden Gate chapter of the AIDS Coalition to Unleash Power (AUGG). Some material is from ACT UP San Francisco (AUSF). The collection also contains banners, posters, buttons and T-shirts for ACT UP actions and from different ACT UP chapters.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The collection is arranged into six series; Series 1. Alphabetical Files (primarily organizational files); Series 2. AUGG Minutes, Work Product, Correspondence, etc; Series 3. Subject and Research Files; Series 4. Books, Audiovisual Materials, Computer Disks; Series 5. Realia; Series 6. Posters, Placards, Stencils, and Banners.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

James C. Hormel LGBTQIA Center, San Francisco Public Library

100 Larkin Street San Francisco, CA 94102

info@sfpl.org

URL: http://sfpl.org/gaylesbian

Revision Description

Incorporated audiovisual materials donated in November 2020 (Box 22). November 2021

Conditions Governing Access

The collection is available for use during San Francisco History Center hours. Collection is stored offsite; request materials 48 hours in advance.

Conditions Governing Use

All requests for permission to publish or quote from manuscripts must be submitted in writing to the City Archivist. Permission for publication is given on behalf of the San Francisco Public Library as the owner of the physical items.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Donated by Michael Lauro, 2006, with additions in 2012. Additions from Brenda Lein, received November 12, 2020, 7 VHS tapes; 19 CD-ROMs; 15 VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tapes added to Box 22.

Controlled Access Headings

- AIDS activists -- California.
- AIDS (Disease) -- California.
- AIDS (Disease) -- Treatment
- ACT UP Golden Gate (Organization) -- Archives
- ACT UP Golden Gate (Organization) -- History
- ACT UP San Francisco (Organization) -- History
- Lauro, Michael

Collection Inventory

Alphabetical Files (sorted)

Physical Description: 8 boxes

Language of the Material: English.

box 1-8

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

This series contains material on the internal organization of ACT UP Golden Gate (such as membership lists, working group minutes, fundraising strategies, planned actions, et al.), and subjects of interest to the organization (such as AIDS drugs and testing, legislative bills, breast cancer research, et al.). Of particular interest are the files on ACT UP San Francisco, its split, ACT UP Golden Gate, and the decision to change its name to Survive AIDS.

Arrangement

Arranged alphabetically, as the files were received.

Title/Description	Instances	
AB 2248 AIDS Education, 1996	box 1	folder 1
Language of the Material: English.		
Abbott [Laboratories] Action, 1989-1992	box 1	folder 2
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
AIDS Cure Act / Project [H.R. 4370], 1994	box 1	folder 3
Language of the Material: English.		
Access to Tx [Experimental Treatment, Drugs], 1988-1997	box 1	folder 4
Language of the Material: English.		
ACT NOW 87 (AIDS Coalition to Network, Organize, and Win), 1990?	box 1	folder 5
Language of the Material: English.		
ACTG 11/1990 meeting (AIDS Clinical Trials Group), 1990	box 1	folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
ACTG - Structure (AIDS Clinical Trials Group), 1990	box 1	folder 7
Language of the Material: English.		
1592 (drug) Access Coalition, 1997	box 1	folder 8
Language of the Material: English.		
ACTG - Opinions (AIDS Clinical Trials Group), 1989-1996, (1989-1991)	box 1	folder 9
Language of the Material: English.		
ACTG - CCG (AIDS Clinical Trials Group Community Contituency Group), 1990-1991	box 1	folder 10
Language of the Material: English.		
AUGG accolades and awards (ACT UP Golden Gate), 1995, 2000	box 1	folder 11

AUGG and AUSF co-operating (before Denialists co-option) (ACT UP Golden Gate, ACT UP San Francisco), 1991-1992 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 1	folder 12	
ACT UP - Miscellaneous other chapters, 1988-1999	box 1	folder 13	
Language of the Material: English.			
ACT UP newsletters (other), 1993	box 1	folder 14	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
ACT UP New York, 1988-1997	box 1	folder 15	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
ACT UP New York - IRS documents, 1987-1997	box 1	folder 16	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
ACT UP Paris, 1995-1996	box 1	folder 17	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
ACT UP Philadelphia, 1996-1999	box 1	folder 18	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
ACT UP - Other chapters, 1991-1997	box 1	folder 19	
Language of the Material: English.			
ACT UP / SF (The Real One), 1989-1991, 1996	box 1	folder 20	
Language of the Material: English.			
ACT UP Split '90, 1990-2000	box 1	folder 21	
Language of the Material: English.			
ACT UP SF (the unreal one), 1995-2001	box 1	folder 22	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Activist Alliances, 1990-1996	box 1	folder 23	
Language of the Material: English.			
Activist Resources, 1990-1996	box 1	folder 24	
Language of the Material: English.			
Activist Resources and Tools, 1989-1997	box 1	folder 25	
General Physical Description note: Handbook for Non-Violent Action, etc.			
Language of the Material: English.			
AIDS Activists Against Violence, 1996-2001	box 1	folder 26	
Language of the Material: English.			
ADAP [AIDS Drug Assistance Program], 1991-1996	box 1	folder 27	

<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
AIDS Action Pedge '87, 1987-1996	box 1	folder 28	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Historical note			
AIDS Action Pledge later became ACT UP SF (1988) then ACT UP GG (1990).			
AIDS Action Pledge (originals), 1987	box 1	folder 29	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
AIDS "Industry", 1997-1999	box 1	folder 30	
Language of the Material: English.			
AIDS Quilt	box 1	folder 31	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
AmFAR [American Foundation for AIDS Research], 1989-1991	box 1	folder 32	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Archives at UCSF [University of California, San Francisco], 2000	box 1	folder 33	
Language of the Material: English.			
ASTRA	box 1	folder 34	
Language of the Material: English.			
AZT, 1996	box 1	folder 35	
Language of the Material: English.			
Baboon Bone Marrow Transplant	box 2	folder 1	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Baboon Cell Transfer	box 2	folder 2	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Benefit Question and Answer Lists	box 2	folder 3	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Breakfast Club	box 2	folder 4	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Breakfast Club (binder)	box 2	folder 5	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Breast Cancer	box 2	folder 6	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Breast Cancer Committee, 1991-1996	box 2	folder 7	

Buchannan, Patrick <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 8	
Budget Battles <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 9	
Business Records [by-laws, etc.] Language of the Material: English.	box 2	folder 10	
Candlelight Vigil / March <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 11	
Candlelight Vigil Ephemera <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 12	
CABs 2/23 3/22 [Community Advisory Boards] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 13	
Care, Medical Care <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 14	
California Legislature <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 15	
Cancer and AIDS Activism <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 16	
CDC Definition [Centers for Disease Control] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 17	
Claritrumycin <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 18	
Clinical Trial Design Future <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 19	
Clinical Trials Readings <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 20	
Clinton, Bill <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 21	
Coalitions and Miscellaneous Community <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 22	
Coffin Project <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 23	
Compound Q	box 2	folder 24	

Community Research Initiative <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 25
Congress <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 26
Consortium - San Francisco 1990, 1990 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 27
Condom Distribution <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 28
Condom Information <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 29
Confidentiality <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 30
Countdown 18 Months <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 31-32
Crypto [Cryptosporidiosis] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 33-34
Cryptosporidium Working Group, 2002 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 2	folder 35
DDI and DDC <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 1
D4T Forum <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 2
Dead - San Francisco <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 3
Dementia Resource <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 4
Demonstrations / Actions <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 5
Demonstration Graphics [binder] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 6
Demonstrations <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 7
AUGG Demonstrations, 1998	box 3	folder 8

=0		
Denialists, 1997-2000 Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 9
Denver Principles Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 10
Discrimination Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 11
Discrimination AIDSphobia <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 12
D4T Town Meeting, 1993 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 13
Drug Approval, 1990 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 14
Early Intervention Center <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 15
Education <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 16-17
Fed Up Queers <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 18
FDA [Food and Drug Administration] / Advertising Reform <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 19
FDA Testimony / Saquinavir <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 20
Federal Spending (to 1998) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 21
Financial Information <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 22
Folsom Street Fair / SMMILE <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 23
AUGG Forums, 1996-1999 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 24
FOSCARNET / DPHG <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 25
Fuck Party	box 3	folder 26

Funding (and Access) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 27
AUGG Fundraising Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 28
AUGG T-Shirt Fundraising Language of the Material: English.	box 3	folder 29
Ganciclovir (DHPG) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 30
GLAXO-WELLCOME 3TC Victory Press Release, August 3, 1996	box 3	folder 31
Language of the Material: English.		
Global Access <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 32
Government Research Agenda <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 33
AUGG Grants <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 34
Graphics <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 35-36
Graphics (Miscellaneous ACT UP) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 37
Graphics (Miscellaneous, Other, not necessarily ACT UP) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 38
Graphics (Survive AIDS) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 39
Growth Hormone <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 3	folder 40
HHS [Health & Human Services] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 1
Heart Problems, May 1998 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 2
Hemophilia [Hemophiliacs Committee], 1996-1997 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 3
Hepatitis	box 4	folder 4

History and Outreach <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 5
AUGG History, 1987-1998 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 6-7
1996 Year in Review / History, 1996 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 8
Miscellaneous Historical <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 9
HIV Drugs, 1988 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 10
HIV Pathogenesis, 1991 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 11
HIV Planning Council / CARE \$\$, 1990 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 12
[Articles, slide show pages, email] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 13
Housing <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 14
Housing Issues <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 15
Immigration <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 16-18
Insurance Reimbursement of Unapproved Drugs <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 19
Insurance <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 20-21
Insurance Committee <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 22-23
IVDU's [Intravenous Drug Users] / San Francisco <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 24
Kaiser [Permanente Hospital], 1995 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 4	folder 25-26
Kaiser Permanente. Clinical Practice Guidelines for HIV Care. AUGG copy, 1997	box 4	folder 27

Survive AIDS--ACT UP Golden Gate Records

Kessler, David	box 4	folder 28	
Language of the Material: English.			
Kramer, Larry	box 4	folder 29	
Language of the Material: English.			
KS [Kaposi's Sarcoma]	box 4	folder 30	
Language of the Material: English.			
Local Political Issues	box 4	folder 31	
Language of the Material: English.			
Lobbying, 2000	box 4	folder 32	
Language of the Material: English.			
Lipodystrophy Research, November 1997	box 4	folder 33	
Language of the Material: English.			
Lipodystrophy, Insulin Resistance, Hyperlipidaemia and PI	box 4	folder 34	
[Protease Inhibitors], 1998 AIDS 12, 7			
Language of the Material: English.			
Lymphoma	box 4	folder 35	
Language of the Material: English.			
Media	box 4	folder 36	
Language of the Material: English.			
Media General	box 4	folder 37	
Language of the Material: English.			
Media Contact Log Sheet	box 4	folder 38	
Language of the Material: English.			
Media Call Sheet	box 4	folder 39	
Language of the Material: English.			
Media Educational	box 4	folder 40	
Language of the Material: English.			
Editorials (AIDS / Media)	box 4	folder 41	
Language of the Material: English.			
Spokes-Contact Referral List	box 4	folder 42	
Language of the Material: English.			
Mayor's Call to Action / [Art] Agnos Blue Ribbon Commission, 1989-1990	box 4	folder 43	

Neuro ["Amsterdam Report: Neuroscience of HIV Infection and Clinical Frontiers, 7-14-92 through 7-17-92, Academic Medical Center, Amsterdam. Attended by Matt Chappell"], 1992	box 5	folder 18
Language of the Material: English.		
Office Coordinator's Reports Back to GB [G'dali Braverman?] and TIC [Treatment Issues Committee?], 1994	box 5	folder 19
Language of the Material: English.		
Office Staffing Procedures, 1996	box 5	folder 20
Language of the Material: English.		
Oregon [Vanguard: An AIDS/HIV Disease Patient Advocacy Group], 1991	box 5	folder 21
Language of the Material: English.		
Organ Transplants HIV, 1998	box 5	folder 22
Language of the Material: English.		
Organ Transplantation, 1998-2001	box 5	folder 23
Language of the Material: English.		
Outreach	box 5	folder 24
Language of the Material: English.		
Outreach Committee Report Back, 1991-1996	box 5	folder 25
Language of the Material: English.		
Outreach: Charts and Stickers	box 5	folder 26
Language of the Material: English.		
Outreach - Pamphlets, Original, 1990-1995	box 5	folder 27
Language of the Material: English.		
[Outreach] SF MOMA Proposal, outreach, fundraising [Keith Haring], 1998	box 5	folder 28
Language of the Material: English.		
Patient Protection Act, 1996	box 5	folder 29
Language of the Material: English.		
Pediatric AIDS (2 folders), 1988-1996	box 5	folder 30-31
Language of the Material: English.		
AUGG Pediatrics Committee, 1995-1996	box 5	folder 32
Language of the Material: English.		
People of Color, 1989-1990	box 5	folder 33

People of Color with HIV, 1989 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 34	
PETA [People for the Ethical Treatment of Animals], 1996 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 35	
PETA [People for the Ethical Treatment of Animals] (Animal Research), 1996 Language of the Material: English.	box 5	folder 36	
PML [Progressive Multifocal Leukoencephalopathy] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 37	
Miscellaneous Pharmaceutical (Correspondence, etc.), 1993, 1996 Language of the Material: English.	box 5	folder 38	
Policy / Spending, 1991-1992 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 39	
Poppers, 1993, 1999 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 40	
Presidential Demands, 1992, undated <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 41	
Press File (AUGG), 1992-1998 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 42	
[Press] Demonstrations media, 1996-1998 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 43	
GG - Press Releases, 1990-1991 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 44	
AUGG press releases, 1995-1997 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 45	
[Press] ACT UP News stories, 1997 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 46	
Prevention, 1990 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 47	
AUGG Prevention Committee, 1991-1997 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 5	folder 48	
Pricing, 1990	box 6	folder 1	

Language of the Material: English.		
Pricing Issues, 1989, 1994, 1996 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 2
ACT UP / Prison Issues, 1990-1991 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 3-4
Prison Issues (2 folders), (1990-1991, 1999) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 5-6
AUGG Process, 1990, 1996 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 7
AUGG Public Policy Committee, 1995-1997 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 8
PWAC Voice [People With AIDS Coalition of San Francisco] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 9
AIDS Quarantine - CA - Local Health Officers, 1986-1987 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 10
AIDS Quarantine - CA, 1987, 1993 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 11
AIDS Quarantine - Affinity Group, 1987-1990 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 12
Red Hot and Blue \$, 1991-1996 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 13
Report Backs, 1990, [1992] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 14
Report Backs from Committee - AUGG [AIDS Clinical Trials Group], 1991-1992 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 15
Retreat - AUGG <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	
AUGG Retreat Minutes, 1999 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	
Retrovirus Conference (Community Access) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	
The "SF Model" <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	

San Francisco Statement

box 6

Sex Workers	box 6
Language of the Material: English.	
SFAF [San Francisco AIDS Foundation]	box 6
Language of the Material: English.	
SFAF Archive Materials	box 6
Language of the Material: English.	
SFAF and Housing	box 6
Language of the Material: English.	
SFAF Housing Issues	box 6
Language of the Material: English.	
Tomas Fabregas Resigns from SFAF Board (File AIDS Industry)	box 6
Language of the Material: English.	
SFAF Research	box 6
Language of the Material: English.	
Social Security Information	box 7
Language of the Material: English.	
Local and State Issues committees	box 7
Language of the Material: English.	
San Francisco Budget, 1990-1991	box 7
Language of the Material: English.	
San Francisco Budget, 1991-1992	box 7
Language of the Material: English.	
State Information	box 7
Language of the Material: English.	
Steven-Johnson Syndrome, February 1998	box 7
Language of the Material: English.	
Strange Bedfellows	box 7
Language of the Material: English.	
SB 982: Criminalization of HIV, 1991	box 7
Language of the Material: English.	
Sunshine: Accountability working group (3 folders), 1990-1998	box 7

Language of the Material: English. Tactics (2 folders) box 7 Language of the Material: English. box 7 Treatment Reports, 1992 Language of the Material: English. 10-Year Anniversary (local party and fundraiser, memories) box 7 Language of the Material: English. (Mandatory) Testing box 7 Language of the Material: English. Testing HIV & issues box 7 Language of the Material: English. Testing: Health care workers box 7 Language of the Material: English. AIDS--Test stat box 7 Language of the Material: English. box 7 AIDS--Test--Federal screening Language of the Material: English. box 7 Testing (Home testing) Language of the Material: English. T-Shirts / Museum Archive box 7 Language of the Material: English. T-Shirt Mail order, letters. "Is It Still Time to ACT UP" box 7 Language of the Material: English. **AUGG Treatment publications** box 7 Language of the Material: English. AUGG Treatment Issues committee (2 folders), 1990-2002 box 7 Language of the Material: English. Miscellaneous AUGG Treatment Education box 7 Language of the Material: English. Women [Women's Action Committee] box 7 Language of the Material: English.

box 7

box 7

WAC Women's Action Committee (2 folders)

ACT UP WAC. National Treatment and Research Agenda

World [Women] box 7 Language of the Material: English. WAC box 8 Language of the Material: English. Women & AIDS/HIV box 8 Language of the Material: English. WAC Committee Reports box 8 Language of the Material: English.
WAC Language of the Material: English. Women & AIDS/HIV Language of the Material: English. WAC Committee Reports Language of the Material: English.
Language of the Material: English. Women & AIDS/HIV box 8 Language of the Material: English. WAC Committee Reports box 8 Language of the Material: English.
Women & AIDS/HIV box 8 Language of the Material: English. WAC Committee Reports box 8 Language of the Material: English.
Language of the Material: English. WAC Committee Reports box 8 Language of the Material: English.
WAC Committee Reports box 8 Language of the Material: English.
Language of the Material: English.
[Women] Media box 8
Language of the Material: English.
[Women] Budget box 8
Language of the Material: English.
[Women] Transmission, Treatment, Male to Female, IV box 8 drugs, etc.
Language of the Material: English.
[Women] Clinical Trials Treatment box 8
Language of the Material: English.
[Women] National Treatment and Research Agenda for box 8 Women. Treatment
Language of the Material: English.
[Women] Ethics legal box 8
Language of the Material: English.
[Women] Reproductive issues legal box 8
Language of the Material: English.
[Women] Public policy legal box 8
Language of the Material: English.
[Women] Take One (extra copy file) box 8
Language of the Material: English.
[Women] AIDS box 8
64 25 41 7 11
Language of the Material: English.
[Women] Manifestations / Treatment box 8

Language of the Material: English.	
[Women] Lesbian Issues	box 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
[Women] Pregnancy	box 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Women of color	box 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
[Women] National Conference on Women and HIV Infection, Washington, D.C. (2 folders), December 1990	box 8
Language of the Material: English.	
Tuberculosis (2 folders)	box 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
California Department of Health Services. Tuberculosis Control Branch	box 8
Language of the Material: English.	
T.B. 1991 [Tuberculosis], 1991	box 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
United Against United Boycott	box 8
Language of the Material: English.	
Vancouver Conference	box 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Vaccines	box 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Vigil AIDS (San Francisco)	box 8
Language of the Material: English.	
Viral Load Assistance Program (VLAP)	box 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Wall Street Demonstration 1997 / Conference with AUNY, 1997	box 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
White House Demonstration, 1996	box 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Women and HIV / AIDS	box 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Writers Pool [Bay Area Reporter, etc.] (3 folders), 1995-1998	box 8

Youth	box 8	
Language of the Material: English.		
Youth AB 2248Dear Senator letter (file copy)	box 8	
Language of the Material: English.		
World AIDS Day	box 8	
Language of the Material: English.		
YAC Youth Action Committee (2 folders)	box 8	
Language of the Material: English.		
ZIAGEN (1592 Campaign)	box 8	
Language of the Material: English.		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

AUGG Minutes, Treatment Research, **Work Product, Correspondence, Press** Clippings, Subject files

Physical Description: 2.5 Cubic Feet Language of the Material: English.

Scope and Contents

The series contains minutes, agendas, and meetings notes for the organization and some of its committees. It also contains correspondence and research gathered on various issues. Originally much of this information was collected in loose-leaf binders.

Arrangement

alphabetical order after.

Arranged in chronological order, with subject files in

Title/Description	Instances		
Archive Clip File (Legal size), 1987-1996 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
AUGG Work Product, Treatment Research, Minutes, 1990-1991	box 9	folder 1	
Language of the Material: English.			
AUGG Work Product, Treatment Research, Minutes,	box 9	folder 2-3	

Language of the Material: English.

box 9-11

Scope and Contents

Sections: ACTG Community Advisory Boards; Opportunistic Infections and Neoplams Therapies; Antivirals; Special Targets; Henry Waxman--Towards

Deveopling a Statewide Strategy

AUSF and AUGG Press and Work Product, 1990-1991 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	folder 4-5
ATAC: AIDS Treatment Activists Conference, November 10-11, 1990	box 9	folder 6
Language of the Material: English.		
ACT UP/Golden Gate. Minutes, Volume 1, 1992 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	folder 7-8
ACT UP/Golden Gate. Minutes, Volume 2, 1992 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	folder 9-10
ACT UP/Golden Gate. Minutes, 1992-1993 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	folder 11-12
[Press] <i>MGW MomGuess What! Newspaper</i> , vol. 17, issue 229, "Stop WhisperingStart Shouting" cover story on ACT/UP, November 15, 1993	box 9	folder 13
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
ACT UP/Golden Gate. Minutes, 1994	box 9	folder 14
Language of the Material: English.		
ACT UP/Golden Gate. Minutes, 1994-1995	box 9	folder 15
Language of the Material: English.		
Agenda and meeting notes (27-inches x 34-inches) [Folder #13 filed with flat files in M43], 1995		
Language of the Material: English.		
ACT UP/Golden Gate. Meeting notes, 1995 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	folder 16-17
ACT UP/Golden Gate. Meeting notes (Treatment Issues meetings and General Body meetings), 1995 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	folder 18
ACT UP/Golden Gate. Archive Clip File, 1995-1996	box 9	folder 19
Language of the Material: English.	2011 2	-3404 47
ACT UP/Golden Gate. Work Product Review (highlights), 1995-1996	box 9	folder 20-22
Language of the Material: English.		

General note

Includes: press clips, letters, writers, publications, accomplishments, press releases, organization facts, mission statement, history, etc.

General

Section 1. ACT UP (1988-1989); Section 2. FDA Handbook [empty]; Section 3. Public Talk [empty]; Section 4. Consumer Affairs (1989); Section 5. Drug Testing (1989).

FDA [Food and Drug Administration] (2 folders), 1981-1991	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Housing (2 folders), 1988-1997	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Housing (2 folders), 1997	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Preventive Vaccine Information [Don Bapst] (3 folders)	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Subject and Research Files

<u>Physical Description</u>: 5.5 Cubic Feet <u>Language of the Material</u>: English.

Scope and Contents

The series contains research on many subjects of interest to ACT UP. These include: drugs, drug companies, treatment issues and options, therapies, medical research on HIV and AIDS, and testing. One box contains material related to Denialists.

Arrangement

The majority of the files are in a rough alphabetical order as they were received. Two boxes follow the initial A-Z arrangement: Denialists, and "unsorted."

Title/Description	Instances
[Miscellaneous. Research studies and protocols with letters of introduction]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
AIDS Therapies HABC. [AIDS Treatment News. Healing Alternatives Buyers Club form. AIDS Library/Upfront.]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
AIDS Therapies Policy. [Miscellaneous. Mostly articles]	box 11

box 11-16

Language of the Material: English.	
AIDS Therapies. CD (in D.C.) Stat. [National March C.D. information organizational and articles]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
AIDS Therapies. AZT. [March information - "AZT should be free." Articles]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
AIDS Therapies. Alternative Healing. [Articles. Brochures]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
AIDS Therapies. Opportunistic. [Articles]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
AIDS Therapies. AAG. [Demonstration advertisement. Nationwide protest press release. Letter to ACLU incident during demonstration]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Alternative Treatments. [Miscellaneous. ACT UP documents. Articles]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Alternative Treatments. Chinese Herbal Treatment. [Report on Clinical Effects of Chinese Herbs for HIV Infection]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Alternative Treatments. Compound Q. [An Open Letter to the HIV Community Regarding Compound Q. Letter in response to ACT UP/Golden Gate from Treatment Issues Committee]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
ALT & Holistic Treatment. [Articles. Study. ACT UP/LA Treatment & Data Committee Treatment Issues Report]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Alternative Treatments. ALPA Interferon. [2 Articles American College of Physicians; New York Times]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Alternative Treatments. Alternative Therapy. [Articles]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Antimycobacterial Drug Studies. AntiSense Drugs. [2 Articles]	box 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Antimycobacterial Drug Studies. [Paper Bateriological Studies in Clinical Trials with Antimycobaterials Drugs]	box 11

Basic HIV Science. [Pamphlets and brochures from research companies]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Anti-Virals. [Articles and research papers]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Anti-Virals. Ribavirin. [Miscellaneous. Hand-written notes and agenda. Articles. Paris Conference. Newsletters - Gay Vote, D.A.I.R. Pamphlet. Research paper - Ribavirin]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Anti-Virals. Spirulina-Blue Green Algae. [Hand-written notes. Letter. Article]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Anti-Virals. Suramin. [Article]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Anti-Virals. Peptide T. [3 Articles]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Anti-virals. Fusidic Acio. [Article]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Anti-Virals. MM1. [Article]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Anti Virals. [Miscellaneous. ACT UP/Golden Gate correspondence. Articles. AIDS Clinical Drug Development Committee Committee Recommendations.] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 11
AZDU. CETUS. [Cetus Corporation documents including annual report. ACT UP / Golden Gate highlights article about Cetus and FDA not approving anti-cancer drug interleukin-2]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
AZDU. [ACT UP document ACT Demands Action on AZDU]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
AZDU. [Journal article Reviews of Infectious Diseases]	box 11
Language of the Material: English.	
Artwork (DDI). [ACT UP mini poster, stickers, protest slogan list, postcard]. (+ 2 oversized folders)	box 11

AZT. [Correspondence with the State of New York, Executive Department, State Consumer Protection Board. Articles] Language of the Material: English.	box 12
Language of the Material. English.	
AZT. [Laboratories - brochure and correspondence. Articles. Research studies]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
AZT. [Articles and research studies] (2 folders)	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
AZT. BW. [Articles and research studies]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
ACTG/NIH/NIAID (folder 1). [ACT UP action. Articles and research. ACTG PCR Workshop, 1992. Directory of HIV Clinical Research In the Bay Area], 1992	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
ACTG/NIH/NIAID (folder 2). [Article, Booklet - NIH: Investing in the Nation's Health. One research paper Clinical Evaluation of Drug Candidates]	box 12
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
ACTG Critique. [A Critique of the AIDS Clinical Trials Group (Work in Progress), and final official report]	box 12
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
ACTG Critique. ACTG Informational: ACT UP. [ACT UP action]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
AIDS Therapies AL-721. [AIDS Treatment News 9 issues. Newspaper articles and research. ACT UP action]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Clinical Trials. [Photocopies of the some of the document AIDS Clinical Trials and Experimental Drug Availability in New York State]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
AIDS Therapies Alternatives. [Newspaper articles and research. AIDS Treatment News 9 issues paired with newspaper clippings. D.A.I.R. Update 2 issues. Project Inform Update 6 issues	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
AIDS Therapies. [Newspaper articles. List of alternate names of HIV drugs]	box 12

Language of the Material: English.	
Conflict of Interest. [2 articles]	box 12
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Consent Forms. [One form Hemacare Passive Immune Therapy Study]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Consortium. [Directory of HIV. Clinical Research in the Bay Area. The Synopsis of the Community Consortium, Minutes of the October 17 Meeting. CBCT Program Project Grant correspondence]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Current Trials Consortium. [Documents from consortiums: The Community Consortium's Clinical Trials Abstract one issue. TP5/AZT Study with questionnaire. AIDS Community Research Consortium, etc.]	box 12
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
CIS [The Clinical Immunology Society, 5th Annual Conference - booklet. Handwritten notes], 1990	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Crypto. [One document - ACT UP action, Cryptosporidium]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Dementia. [Beta: Bulletin of experimental treats for AIDS one issue. Research study]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Dementia. HIV Related. [One research article]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Dementia. DHEA. [One research article]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Dementia. Discrimination. [2 newspaper articles]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Dextran Sulfate. [Research articles. Used drug empty package. Drug information sheets. Handwritten notes. AIDS Treatment News 2 issues. Correspondence from drug company] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12
Dextran Sulfate. [Research articles. Newspaper articles. AIDS Treatment News 4. AIDS Treatment Survey. Dextran Sulfate order form. Sale Agreement form. Handwritten notes]	box 12

Language of the Material: English.	
REVICI. [Two documents reviewing the scientific work of Emanuel Revici M.D.]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Dextran Sulfate. [Research articles. Treatment Issues: The GMHC Newsletter of Experimental AIDS Therapies 3 issues. AIDS Treatment News 2 issues. Newspaper article. Project Inform Fact Sheet. Handwritten notes] Language of the Material: English.	box 12
ISCADOR. [Business card. Prescription form for Pyridoxine]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	50X 12
DHEA. [One article]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Combination Therapy. [Research articles. Articles. D.A.I.R. Update 1 issue. Correspondence to Ribavirin Study Volunteers. Survey Report Ribarvirin and Isoprinosine]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DCC. [One photocopied page drug company and FDA discussion (article?)]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DDI & DDC. press packet	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DDI & DDC Trails. [Database Search: AIDS Clinical Trials Information Service.]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
General	
Contains: A Randomized Trial to Evaluate the Impact of Maintaining Steady-State Concentrations of Azidothymidine (AZT) Versus an Intermittent Schedule of AZT Delivery Versus Intermittent Dideoxyinosune (DDI) in Children with Symptomatic HIV Infection; AIDS Clinical Trials Information Service Custom Database Search (letter); A Randomized Prospective Comparative Trial of Dideoxyinosine (DDI) Versus Dideoxycytidine (DDC) in HIV Infected Patients Who are Intolerant of or Have Failed Zidovudine (ZDV) Therapy; six more studies are in the file.	
DDI & DDC Petition. Citizen Petition. [RE: FDA. New Drug	box 12

Language of the Material: English.	
DDC. [Comprising of articles: Project Inform News Bulletin, 1990, 1991; The American Journal of Medicine, 1990; AIDS Clinical Care, 1990; Treatment Issues, 1989; PI Perspective, 1990], 1989-1991	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DDI	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DDI. DDI Letter (Berlin Flyer too). [ACT UP action - campaign to persuade Bristol Myers Squibb to submit DDI data to the FDA]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DDI. [ACT UP document; newspaper articles related to DDI]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DDI. [DDI Early Release Program a Partial Victory for AIDS Activism (ACT UP document). Articles: The Lancet, 1990; AIDS Medical Update, 1989. ACT UP informational flyer. Press Release: Ribavirin Approved for Treatment of AIDS in Ireland], 1989-1990	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DDI. [3 Articles: Los Angeles Times, May 1, 1989. Early Tests of New AIDS Drug are Promising. San Francisco Examiner, April 30, 1989. Insurers won't pay for new AIDS drugs. Examiner. New drugs turning tide in AIDS fight], 1989	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DDI. [Article: Gay Community News. ACT UP slams DDI trials. Fax to Jess Dobson, Project Inform from David Barr, Lambda Legal Defense and Education Fund, Inc. RE: DDI clinical trials]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DDI. [Articles: Reviews of Infectious Diseases, Vol. 12, Supplement 5, July-August 1990; The Lancet, 1990. Photocopy handwritten and type: "The trick to activism is"], 1990	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
No file name. [DDI & DDC ACT UP Background. Press kit]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DTC / Antabuse	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
DTC / Antabuse. [Article: DTC A promising Immune Booster. Packet: Ditiocarb Sodium in Symptomatic HIV Infection]	box 12

Language of the Material: English.	
DTC / Antabuse. DTC. [Article; Program Inform Fact Sheet] Language of the Material: English.	box 12
DTC / Antabuse. Drug Approval. [Articles] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12
Drug Approval	box 12
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Drug Approval. Drug Development. [Articles and miscellaneous documents]	box 12
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Drug Approval. Drug Pricing & Access. [Manufacturers' Index. 1 article]	box 12
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Drug Approval. Drug Regulation. [Articles: Drug Information Journal, DN & P, Science]	box 12
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Drug Approval. Drugs in Development. [Miscellaneous documents: National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases, In Development AIDS Medicines Drugs and Vaccines, Food and Drug Administration NRSTEN Electronic Mail, and others]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Drug Approval. Drug Approval Process. [Miscellaneous documents ACT UP, Project Inform, Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association]	box 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Drug Approval. Conditional Approval. [In Development Aids Medicines Drugs and Vaccines]	box 12
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
DDC. [Articles: New Scientist], 1987-1988	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
DDI & DDC Campaign. [ACT UP action - press packet, and other ACT UP advocacy documents and signs] (2 folders)	box 13
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
D4T [Patient Survey (used and blank)]	box 13
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
D4T [Data Entry Instruction for D4T Surveys] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 13
D4T [Patient Survey II (blank)]	box 13

Language of the Material: English.	
D4T Neuropathy Survey (blank)	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
D4T. [Quality of Life survey, ACT UP D4T Database Results], June 1993	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
D4T. [Letter from ACT UP to Institutional Review Board Ralph K. Davies Hospital], 1991	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
D4T Press Packet	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
D4T Mailing List / Forum Information	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
[Early Data from D4T Survey]	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Epidemiology. [Newspaper clippings]	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
[Epidemiology Articles: Washington Post, 1984; San Francisco Chronicle, 1989; American Journal of Epidemiology, 1989. Presenting HIV Infection and AIDS: Taking the Next Steps (Public Service Announcement Materials Summer 1990). Document from Department of Health & Human Services (AIDS & HIV Related Research Intramural Program National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases National Institutes of Health)	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Epidemiology. [Miscellaneous documents]	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Epidemiology. [Miscellaneous documents - focusing on women]	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Epidemiology. HIV Epidemiology. [4 articles].	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
FDA [Food and Drug Administration], 1990-1991	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Glossaries [ACT UP Treatment issues glossary], 1990, undated	box 13

Language of the Material: English.	
GM-CSF [Granulocyte-Macrophage Colony-Stimulating Factor] articles, 1989-1990	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
GMHC Treatment Issues Newsletter [Gay Men's Health Crisis], 1988-1990	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
General	
Contains minutes for Treatment Issues Committee by Bruce Steinberg, August 27, 1990.	
Government Drug Subsidies, 1989-1990	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
GP 120 [Genentech vaccine], 1989-1993	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
HIVIG [HIV immunoglobulin], 1990	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Holistics, 1989-1990	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Holistics: unapproved (general), 1988-1989	box 13
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Holistics: nutrition, food supplements, garlic, 1986-1987	box 13
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Home care, 1988, undated	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Home testing, diagnostics, 1988-1989	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Hoffmann-LaRoche [boycott], 1991	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Human growth hormone, 1994-1995	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Hydrogen peroxide, 1987-1988	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Hyperion, 1990	box 13
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Hyperthermia, 1990	box 13

Immune system, undated	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Immune system: HIV infection, undated	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Immune system: HIV infection. Young men's survey, 1991	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Immune system: HIV immunology, 1992	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Immunomodulators, 1985, 1989-1990	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Informed consent, 1990-1991	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Interferon, 1987, 1989	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Interleukin 2 (IL2), 1990	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Isoprinosine, 1990	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Kaposi's Sarcoma, 1989-1990	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Kaposi's Sarcoma working group, 1991-1992	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Lymphoma, other cancers, 1989	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
Lymphoma, other cancers: GM-CSF [granulocyte-macrophage colony-stimulating factor], 1989-1990	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
MAI: Roxithromycin [mycobacterium avium intracellulare], 1986-1989	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
MAI: Roxithromycin / Azithromycin [mycobacterium avium intracellulare], 1986-1988	box 13
Language of the Material: English.	
MAI (MAC): [mycobacterium avium intracellulare, microbacterium avium complex], 1991	box 13

<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Marijuana, medical, undated	box 13
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Muramyl dipeptide, 1990	box 13
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
NIAID Research. [National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases report]. NIAD NCI. [Department of Health and Human Services – photocopied directory], May 1991	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
National Commission on AIDS. [organization's pamphlet]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
NAISG [National AIDS Information System Group Newsletter], December 1987	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
NAN. [National AIDS Network mailing], January 1988	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
NTZ. [Study A Phase II/III Placebo-Controlled Study of Nitazoxanide (NTZ) for Persons with AIDS and Cryptosporidiosis]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Neurological Aspects of HIV. [A single page statement on AIDS dementia]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Opportunistic Infections. CIDS. [Articles on Chronic Fatigue Immune Dysfunction Syndrome and Chronic Immune Dysfunction Syndrome] Language of the Material: English.	box 14
Opportunistic Infections. [Articles and studies]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Opportunistic Infections. [Fluconazole]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Opportunistic Infections. OI's Treatment. [3 articles and a study]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Other Treatments. [Articles and studies]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
(Poppers) Nitrite Inhalants. [One article]	box 14

danguage of the material, English.	
Pharmaceutical Companies. ABBOTT. [Correspondence from ABBOTT. Articles. ACT UP documents]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Pharmaceutical Companies. ASTRA. [ACT UP action]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Pharmaceutical Companies. Bristol Myers Squibb. [ACT UP correspondence with ACT UP chapters]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Pharmaceutical Companies. Hoffmann-La Roche. [ACT UP actions. Correspondence from Hoffmann-La Roche to AIDS Treatment News]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Pharmaceutical Companies. Pharm. Co. Support Documents. [Fax correspondence from Public Citizen regarding Food and Drug Administration]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
PCP. [Articles on Pneumocystis carinii pneumonia. Studies. Drug information Pentamidine Isethionate]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
[Articles on women and AIDS. Women and HIV Conference Committee. ACT UP action. Newsletters]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Parallel Track. [Parallel Track Proposal]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Path. [Newspaper articles on Path: Experimental Treatment]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Path. IVIG. [Correspondence with UCSF on Human Research. Articles. Handwritten notes. ACT UP action Killing babies with AIDS for science]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Path. [Article A Way to Buy Time. Research study]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Path. TI-MT6s with Pharmaceuticals. [ACT UP action. Treatment Issues Report. Meeting notes]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Pediatrics. [One article: Considerations for the evaluation of antiretroviral agents in infants and children infected with	box 14

human Immunodeficiency Virus: A perspective from the National Cancer Institute]	
Language of the Material: English.	
Pharmaceutical Industry Reform. [One article from the American Journal of Law & Medicine: AIDS drugs & Pharmaceutical Industry: A need for reform] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 14
Protease. [Consumer Summary. One article from the Journal of NIH Research: Emergence of the Protease Inhibitors: A Better class of AIDS drugs?]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Research: Reform. [Research recommendations/reform. ACT UP action. Articles]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Roche. [ACT UP action boycott. Correspondence with Hoffmann-La Roche]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Surrogate Markers. [Research studies]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Tests / Surrogate Markers. [Reports. Pamphlet: Common Blood Tests]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
T.B. [Hand written notes. Tuberculosis research studies]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
T.B. Notes Contacts. [ACT UP action. Lists of contacts. Business cards. Hand written notes. National Tuberculosis Action Plan. Articles]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
T.B. Education. [Articles: newspaper, magazines. Documents from the Department of Public Heath Tuberculosis Control Division. ACT UP action. Correspondence with General Hospital and the City government. Hand written notes. Research study]	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
T.B. [Tuberculosis. Science pathogenesis, tx regimens, trials, c-sheets. ACT UP action. Testing and screening sites in San Francisco. Questionnaires. Correspondence. Articles. Research] (2 folders)	box 14
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Toxoplasmosis. [One research study – New England Journal of Medicine]	box 14

Language of the Material: En	glish.
------------------------------	--------

Language of the Material. English.	
Trichosanthin (Q). [ACT UP action. One research study] Language of the Material: English.	box 14
T & D (NY). [Digest: The Treatment and Data Digest. A review of issues addressed by ACT UP's T&D committee during its past week of activities. 19 issues]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Treatment Reports (newsletters). [Treatment Issues Report to General Body multiple copies. ACT UP action (ddi and ddc or D.O.A.) – multiple copies.]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Treatment Issues Minutes & Report. TI Minutes & Reports. [One meeting. 11/27/1990]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Treatment Problems: 1995. [d4T, Protease, AZT, etc. Drug information]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Vaccines. [Articles]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Vaccines. [Duplicate copies of the article: Vaccines for HIV, by Bill Hayes. Articles and research. Correspondence from Department of Health & Human Services]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
AIDS Vaccine. [Newspaper articles]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	
Zinc Fingers. [Articles]	box 14
Language of the Material: English.	

Denialists / AAAVL [AIDS Activists Against Violence and Lies]

Title/Description	Instances	
Book: AIDS and the doctors of death: An inquiry into the origin of the AIDS epidemic by Alan Cantwell, Jr., M.D. (Los Angeles: Aries Rising Press), 1988, 1995 printing	box 15	folder 1
Language of the Material: English.		
Swindell Todd. [article, email correspondence], 1999-2000	box 15	folder 2
Language of the Material: English.		
ACT UP / SF Background, 2000	box 15	folder 3

Language of the Material, English,		
GTT Trust. [article, correspondence, legal documents, IRS tax exempt]	box 15	folder 4
Language of the Material: English.		
[Newspaper, magazines, clippings], 1997-2000	box 15	folder 5
Language of the Material: English.		
Burk Ronnie. [letter by], 1997	box 15	folder 6
Language of the Material: English.		
Pasquarelli. [ACT UP documents to ACT UP chapters, newspaper article], 1995-2000	box 15	folder 7
Language of the Material: English.		
Robert Leppo. [To Deed of Trust and Security Agreement]	box 15	folder 8
Language of the Material: English.		
Response to AUSF. [correspondence, promotional material, articles], 1996-2000	box 15	folder 9
Language of the Material: English.		
Minutes, 2000	box 15	folder 10
Language of the Material: English.		
Harassment. [correspondence, articles, meeting schedule], 1995, 2000	box 15	folder 11
Language of the Material: English.		
Petitioning Government, 2000	box 15	folder 12
Language of the Material: English.		
Court. Survive AIDS vs. AUSF, 2000	box 15	folder 13
Language of the Material: English.		
[Articles, email correspondence], 2000	box 15	folder 14
Language of the Material: English.		
[Pull the Plug On AIDS Fraud: correspondence, articles], 2000	box 15	folder 15
Language of the Material: English.		
[ACT UP SF email correspondence], April 28, 2000	box 15	folder 16
Language of the Material: English.		
[Boycott ACT UP SF email correspondence], 2000	box 15	folder 17
Language of the Material: English.		
Ad Consent. [community ad consent form]	box 15	folder 18
Language of the Material: English.		

Survive AIDS--ACT UP Golden Gate Records

Language of the Material: English.	box 15	folder 19
Denialists: Propaganda Co-opting name of "Survive AIDS" [stickers], April 2000	box 15	folder 20
Language of the Material: English.		
Denialists. [miscellaneous documents articles, ACT UP information and stickers], 1996-2000	box 15	folder 21
Language of the Material: English.		
Legal. [letter from Denis F. Sheils to Bruce Mirken], June 6-7, 2000	box 15	folder 22
Language of the Material: English.		
[Articles. Full newspapers. Magazines], 1995-2000 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 15	folder 23
[Email Correspondence, faxes, some letters, ACT UP information document, Grant Deed, and articles. No apparent order. Most items are dated within the year 2000, however there are documents forwarded in emails from 1999, and minutes from 1999. Additionally, there are some items from the mid-1990s, i.e. photocopies of articles] (10 folders), 1995-2000	box 15	folder 24-33
Language of the Material: English.		

<u> </u>	
Unsorted Files Language of the Material: English.	
Title/Description	Instances
Unsort misc. [Newspaper articles, a few ACT UP actions, and informational documents] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
ACT UP / Boston. [ACT UP actions tat and parallel track] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
ACT UP / Gulf Coast. [Faxes. ACT UP action - demonstration at Castle Dental] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
ACT UP / LA. [ACT UP action. Letters to ACT UP Chapters. LA Chapter statement expressing discontent with "PISD-off MEN of ACT UP" campaign, and has members' signatures. Language of the Material: English.	box 16
	box 16
ACT UP / N.Y. [empty]	DOX 10

Language of the Material: English.	
ACT UP / Philly. [Letters to Act Up Chapters re: IC International Conference on AIDS/IV STD World Congress in Berlin	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
No file name. [Miscellaneous - regarding health insurance]	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
ACTG. [Letter and The ACTG One Year Later: ACT UP's 1990 Demands Revised; Guidelines for the Establishment of Community Advisory Board; Evaluation Form San Francisco General Hospital HIV / AIDS Clinical Trials], 1990	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
Abbott Lab. [Correspondence - faxes, letters from Abbott Labs, ACT UP Chapter announcement. ACT UP meeting with Abbott Labs]	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
ACTG 3/91. [Clinical trials at a glance. ACTG 3/91 by drug, Status and Origin. Trial, Origin, Status, Drugs, 1 1/90, 3/90 enroll, Target, % Target, Comments. A Proposal to the ACTG Executive Committee on the Establishment of Public Education/Technical Transfer Committee], 1990-1991	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
ACTG 155 Protocol. [Report A Randomized, Double Blind Comparative Study of Dideoxxcytidine (ddc) Alone or ddc/ZDV Combination Versus Zidovudine (ZDV) Alone in Patients with HIV Infection Who Have Received Prior ZDV Therapy]	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
July ACTG Notes 1990. [ACTG Meeting Summary. 9th AIDS Clinical Trials Group (ACTG) Meeting. Communications between ACTG Executive Committee and ACTG Virology Core Committee, 1990	box 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
ACTG Meeting. [looks similar to file: July ACTG Notes 1990], 1990	box 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
ACTG Demographics All Trials, Individual Trials to 1/18/91. [Demographic Summer of ACTG Study Entries from beginning to 1/18/92], 1991-1992	box 16

Language of the Material. English.	
No file name. [Miscellaneous. San Francisco AIDS Foundation Statement Endorsing Proposition 215. IX International Conference on AIDS. And other documents] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
Original. [ACT UP artwork letterhead] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
No file name. [Miscellaneous] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
ADAP. [ACT UP Golden Gate communication.] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
ADAP. [ACT UP Golden Gate Background Paper: California AIDS Drug Program] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
No file name. [Flyer: ACT UP / Golden Gate Silence = Death] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
ACT UP / LA Treatment. [Faxes from Skywalker Sound South, and from The J. Paul Getty Museum] Language of the Material: English.	box 16
ACTG Propaganda. [Articles. Correspondence. ACT UP action] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
ACT UP / Internal Process. Golden Gate. [The Ad Hoc Process Committee Report to the General Body #2] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
Dancing Against Indifference. [Poster for benefit concert. ACT UP brochure] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
Dog Tags. [A campaign] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
Overview. [Drug Development and Approval Process Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
Women & AIDS 101 Information. [ACT UP action. Articles] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
AIDS Cause Speculation. [empty]	box 16

<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Basic Science Research. [One article: The Roads Not Taken.]	box 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
HIV Biology. [Research articles. Magazine articles. Photocopies of scientific information with unknown sources]	box 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Cal Pharma. Contact, and AIDS medicines in development. [Documents AIDS Medicines in Development by the National Association of People with AIDS. California Pharmaceutical's is a document made of contact lists and photocopied articles]	box 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Off Warranties, manuals, etc. [fan and phone] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
Pacific Bell & ATT, MCI. [bills only one doc in file] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
Keys & Locks. [Product information for combination lock] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16
Archive: MC's Persons file. [Brochure for - Paws: Pets are wonderful support]	box 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Cal Fed. [Business banking account documents]	box 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
No file name. [Letter from ACT UP Golden Gate to the Executive Directors of Agencies Serving People with AIDS in San Francisco]	box 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Dun & Bradstreet Credit Review [One document], August 1996	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
No file name. [One document 1990 Product Category Unit Sales / 1990 Sales By Product Category Ranked by Units], 1990	box 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
ADAD. [Title II Care Hearings San Diego, testimonial by Todd Kooyers]	box 16

Language of the Material: English.	
Membership Roster. Original. (Aug. 6). [Template. No names]	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
No file name. [Documents: The State of ACT UP/Golden Gate in 1995. Article: AIDS Activism: The First Decade], 1995	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
AUGG Pamphlet Orig. [original artwork]	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
ACT UP Network. [Miscellaneous: Meeting notes. Account balances, ACT UP action, articles, etc.]	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
AUGG Graphics / Laser Printouts/Good Graph. Ref. [Artwork, etc.]	box 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Clinton with/nose Artwork. [5 prints of doctored image]	box 16
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
501 (c)3. [Documents pertaining to ACT UP / Golden Gate]	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
Insurance. [Articles originals and photocopies. ACT UP/Golden Gate Insurance & Health Access Committee. Letters to and from ACT UP/Golden Gate regarding insurance. Draft/with notes of the document, The DOI: Driving under the Influence. Insurance bill for Harry D. Kirkpatrick, and correspondence between Kirkpatrick and the company. Communication to the LIFE AIDS Lobby. Before the Department of Insurance State of California. State of California Department of Insurance]	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
Insurance. [AIDS Policy: The Insurance Industry Public Health. Photocopies of articles and book chapters. ACT UP / LA and the Insurance Industry information packet]	box 16
Language of the Material: English.	
Insurance Health. [Miscellaneous. Correspondence to ACT	box 16
UP/Golden Gate from California State Senate. Act UP advocacy promotion documents. Articles. Health and the Underserved: Policy Decisions, Community Action 1991 Conference Program], 1991	
advocacy promotion documents. Articles. Health and the Underserved: Policy Decisions, Community Action 1991	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Binders Now Foldered

Language of the Material: English.

Title/Description

Instances

NIAID Responds to ACT UP Allegations and Demands. Prepared by Office of Communications. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases. National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD, , May 1990

Agenda for ACT UP's general membership meeting, , May 20, 1991

"AIDS Activist Conference Report, Philadelphia" by Tom Maroney and Edward Zold for the General Body of ACT UP/ Golden Gate, , April 30-May 1, 1994

"A Critique of the AIDS Clinical Trials Group" by Mark Harrington, edited by Ken Fornataro. Introduction by Jim Eigo. Treatment + Data Committee, ACT UP / New York, , May 1, 1990

FAX: ACT UP / Golden Gate, New York, Philadelphia: Flyer pages 1-2 of 3 from Stephen Shapiro, June 5, 1996

Language of the Material: English.

Press release ACT UP / Golden Gate: "Officials at Vancouver Conference on AIDS Fight Participation of ACT UP. Draft-do not distribute, June 16, 1996

Language of the Material: English.

Books, Audiovisual materials, Computer discs, 1987-2001

box 17

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 Cubic Feet <u>Language of the Material</u>: English.

Books, 1987-1998

Language of the Material: English.

Title/Description

Instances

Book: *AIDS Treatment News*, issues 1-75, John S. James, editor (Berkeley, California: Celestial Arts), April 1986-March 1989

box 17

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Language of the Material: English.	
Book: <i>AIDS Treatment News</i> , volume 3, issues 126-189, John S. James, editor (Boston: Alyson Publications), May 1991-December 1993	box 17
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Book: Sixth International Conference on AIDS (San Francisco, California). Final Program and Abstracts. Volume 1. Abstracts, June 20-21, 1990	box 17
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Binder: Immunology class, Breakfast Club, class text, 1995-1997	box 17
Language of the Material: English.	
11th International Conference on AIDS (Vancouver). Final program, July 7-12, 1996	box 17
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
9th International Conference on AIDS (Berlin) in affiliation with the 4th STD World Congress (Berlin). Abstract Book volume 1, June 6-11, 1993	box 17
Language of the Material: English.	
6th International Conference on AIDS (San Francisco). Abstracts Volume 3. Final program and Abstracts, June 23-24, 1990	box 17
Language of the Material: English.	
6th International Conference on AIDS (San Francisco). Abstracts Volume 2. Final program and Abstracts, June 22, 1990	box 17
Language of the Material: English.	
4th International Conference on AIDS (Stockholm). Book 2 Program and Abstracts, June 15-16, 1988	box 17
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
3rd International Conference on AIDS (Washington, D.C.). Abstracts Volume, June 1-5, 1987	box 17
Language of the Material: English.	
3rd International Conference on AIDS (Washington, D.C.). Final program, June 1-5, 1987	box 17
Language of the Material: English.	
POZ (New York, NY), "The ACT UP Issue", March 1997 Language of the Material: English.	box 17
AIDS Demo Graphics by Douglas Crimp with Adam Rolston (Seattle, Washington: Bay Press), 1990	box 17

National Committee to Review Current Procedures for Approval of New Drugs for Cancer and AIDS. National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, Maryland, October 25, 1989 box 17

Language of the Material: English.

General note

"This document is an unedited, verbatim transcript."

Final Report of the National Committee to Review Current Procedures for Approval of New Drugs for Cancer and AIDS, August 15, 1990 box 17

Language of the Material: English.

Book: Her-2: The Making of Herceptin, a Revolutionary Treatment for Breast Cancer by Robert Bazell, with an introduction by Dr. Mary-Claire King (New York: Random box 17

House), 1998

Language of the Material: English.

Audiovisual materials, 1990-[2004?]

Language of the Material: English.				
Title/Description	Instances			
60 Minutes (VHS), January 21, 2000	box 17			
Physical Description: 1 videotape				
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.				
AC Meeting [AIDS Conference?]. Biological response modifiers. Baboon transplant (VHS), July 14, 1995	box 17			
Physical Description: 4 videotape				
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.				
ACT UP (VHS), November 20, 1991	box 17			
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videotape				
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.				
ACT UP SF Public Access, Denialists, local cable (VHS), January 18, 2001	box 17			
Physical Description: 1 videotape				
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.				
TMC Compilation (VHS), undated	box 17			
Physical Description: 1 videotape				

Lang	gua	g	e of	the	Materi	ial:	English.	

Language of the Material. English.	
TWINC Show #1234 AIDS Special (aired) (VHS), June 8, 2001	box 17
Physical Description: 1 videotape	
Language of the Material: English.	
ACT UP Golden Gate Archive #2. Contents: Physician fundraiser 1995; Kaiser World AIDS Day 1995; Jeff Getty xeno transplant December 1995; Will McKey; Ed Zold. (VHS), 1995	box 22
ACT UP Golden Gate Archive #3. Contents: George and Gracia Buffleben. (VHS), July 10, 1994	box 22
PCP Boston Tape: Frank Mundy interview about PCP (A blip of recording network show, but just a blip, early on, but most of tape is interview about Boston PCP patient [?] (VHS)	box 22
John Pegge. How to run medication program. (VHS), July 1995	box 22
John Pegge. MEDAP 1995 "How to run a medication program" (VHS), 1995	box 22
Interview of John Pegge, San Francisco (VHS), June / July 1995	box 22
Bush Protest (VHS), September 19, 1990	box 22
ACT UP 1 (rubber banded to 1 SONY MP120 NTSC 8). Labeled "Physician fundraiser 1995" (CD-ROM), 1995	box 22
1993 Candlelight 6-B Part II (CD-ROM), 1993	box 22
Will McKey 5 (CD-ROM)	box 22
Audio ? (7) (CD-ROM)	box 22
1997 Spag[hetti] Dinner (12) (CD-ROM)	box 22
ACT UP Benefit 2 (CD-ROM)	box 22
AUGG 1995 (14) (CD-ROM), 1995	box 22
PWA Conference, Capetown 1995 (4) (CD-ROM), 1995	box 22
Ed Zold; World AIDS Day; Sacramento Demo; Bayer Demo. (14) (CD-ROM)	box 22
John Pegge MEDAP (8) (CD-ROM)	box 22
Unlabeled CD-ROMs (3 items)	box 22
Interview office administrator; Bellefountaine spy tape. (15) (CD-ROM), April 1994	box 22
ACT UP Benefit (9) (CD-ROM)	box 22

	box 22
1994-1995 Part 2 (part 1 - ??): Kaiser Demo; World AIDS Day 1995; xenotransplant Jeff Getty (16) (CD-ROM), 1994-1995	box 22
1993 Candlelight ACT UP (6) (CD-ROM), 1993	box 22
1996 Physician's benefit (10) (CD-ROM), 1996	box 22
George and Gracia Buffleben (11) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape), 1994	box 22
Interview of office administrator (15) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape), April 1994	box 22
Physician fundraiser 1996 ACT UP 1996 (10) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape), 1996	box 22
ACT UP Kaiser World AIDS Day December 1 1995 part 2; 1995 Getty xeno + ACT UP Archives 2004? (16) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape), 1995, 2004?	box 22
ACT UP benefit (9) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape)	box 22
ACT UP 1997 spaghetti dinner, Dean's death, David Millstein; Shalala needle exchange, May 1998, Physicians benefit/Candlelight Vigil 1998 (12) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape), 1997-1998	box 22
Maxell 60 AUDIO tape? (7) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape)	box 22
ACT UP Archives. ACT UP 94. Mobilization Against AIDS 1994, Gay Day, Activism presentation to Berkeley September 1995, ICAAC report card, September 1995; Kaiser World AIDS Day December 1, 1995 part 1. (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape), 1994-1995	box 22
International Conference for PWA. People With AIDS Conference, Capetown, 1995 (4) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape), 1995	box 22
ACT UP Golden Gate. Ed Zold. World AIDS Day. Sacramento demo. Bayer demo.(13) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape)	box 22
ACT UP benefit (2) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape)	box 22
Will McKey ACT UP Golden Gate members 1994 (5) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape), 1994	box 22
ACT UP Golden Gate 1995. July 1995 Abbott Advesa spillout in protest of no movement on protease (14) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape), 1995	box 22
1993 Candlelight #1 ACT UP (6) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape), 1993	box 22
1993 Candlelight #2 ACT UP (6-B) (VIDEO 8 (SONY MP120) tape), 1993	box 22

Computer discs, 1996-1999

Language of the Material: English.

Language of the Material. English.	
Title/Description	Instances
People Behind the News (San Francisco: Media Alliance), 1996-1997	
Physical Description: 3 items	
Language of the Material: English.	
PBN Disk 1: PBN.sit.1; Read me; Stuffit Expander	box 17
Language of the Material: English.	
PBN Disk 2: PBN.sit.2; PBN.sit.3	box 17
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
PBN Disk 3: PBN.sit.4; PBN.sit.5	box 17
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
CD-ROM Powerpoint. ACT UP Golden Gate, AIDS Activism, and general AIDS images	
Physical Description: 3 items	
"ACT UP Golden Gate images, 1999. Phillip T. Alden. Bobbi Campbell"	box 17
Physical Description: 1 items	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
"Survive AIDS Archive Material. Phillip Alden. MAC/PC Hybrid images"	box 17

^ Return to Table of Contents

Physical Description: 2 items

Language of the Material: English.

Realia (Buttons, T-Shirts, Clothing, Etc.)	box 18-21
Physical Description: 4 Cubic Feet	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
T-Shirts Language of the Material: English.	box 18
Title/Description	Instances

"STOP AIDS. ACT UP Golden Gate" black text on white. Image: Keith Haring drawing of scissors/people cutting snake in two. Short-sleeved, , undated

"Africa is Burning" (on front), "ACT UP" (on back). [ACT UP Paris]. White text on black. Short-sleeved, , undated

Physical Description: 2 items

"have a nice AIDS" Black text on white. Image: Smiley face (yellow) with red blood dripping from side of mouth. Short-sleeved, , undated

Physical Description: 2 items

"SILENCE = DEATH" white text on black. Image: pink triangle. Long-sleeved sweatshirt, , undated

"SILENCE = DEATH. ACT UP" white text on black. Image: shouting man with spikey hair. Shirt-sleeved, , undated

"STOP AIDS. ACT UP Golden Gate" white text on black. Image: Keith Haring drawing of scissors/people cutting snake in two. Long-sleeved, , undated

"Saving lives takes more than 15 minutes!...and so do Doctors who Care. Just Say...NO WAY! to MIS-Managed 'care.' HPC/Quest Profits. Patients suffer. Support Independent Physicians" black and pink text on white. Image: Green circle with HPC Huge Profits Corporations, and pink circle with diagonal slash. Short-sleeved, , undated

Physical Description: 2 items

General note

Used by AUGG in its Quest reform campaign.

"ALL I WANT is the cure and my friend back" (on front). "Night sweats & T-cells" (on sleeve). black text on gray. Short-sleeved, , undated

Physical Description: 2 items

General note

Night sweats & T-cells, a PWA-owned company.

"ACT UP GOLDEN GATE. XI International AIDS Conference" (on front). Black text and drawing of the Golden Gate Bridge. "YOUR MONEY OR YOUR LIFE!!. 20 REASONS TO DEMAND ACCESSIBLE, AFFORDABLE TREATMENTS" (on back). Black text on white with colored images of drugs and the amount of money spent per year on them. Short-sleeved, , undated

<u>Physical Description</u>: 4 items <u>Language of the Material</u>: English.

"Health Care is a Right" (on front) white text on red cross. "ACT UP" (on sleeve). [ACT UP New York]. Short-sleeved, , undated

Physical Description: 2 items

"ACT UP GOLDEN GATE" (on front and on back). Black text on green. Short-sleeved, , undated

"CRISIS? What crisis?! LETS DANCE. ACT UP" (on front). Night Sweats & T-Cells (on sleeve). Black text on white. Short-sleeved, , undated

"Vancouver 1990. Photo. [of athlete by] Paul Anderson, N.Y.C." [Gay Games III]. Short-sleeved, , 1990

[Small banner] "SAN FRANCISCO PRIDE." Black text on white. Multi-colored design of people arm-in-arm with the Golden Gate Bridge and mountains in the background. Stickers on edges: "TIME'S UP. WAKE UP. ACT UP GOLDEN GATE,", undated

AIDS T-Shirts produced by other ACT UP chapters and other groups

box 19

Language of the Material: English.

Title/Description

Instances

"Tired of Swallowing the Same Old Treatments for HIV/AIDS? Healing Alternatives Foundation. Alternative & Complementary Therapies for HIV/AIDS. HIV/AIDS Treatment Library" black text on white. Image of Lucille Ball from Vita-Meata-Veg-imin commercial. Short-sleeved, , undated

Physical Description: 4 items

General note

Healing Alternatives Foundation was a San Francisco buvers club that closed in 1999.

"taking medicine can be such a drag. Healing Alternatives Foundation. buyers club. resource library. san francisco" black text on beige. Image of Lucille Ball from Vita-Meata-Veg-imin commercial. Short-sleeved, , undated

General note

Healing Alternatives Foundation was a San Francisco buyers club that closed in 1999.

"Rubber Men. Rubber Maids" black text on beige. Cursive "R" in center of diamond. Short-sleeved, , undated

General note

Early San Francisco prevention campaign.

"What are YOU Doing about AIDS? ACT UP" black text on white. Photograph of person filing fingernails. Shortsleeved, , undated

"Long Term Survivor..." (on front). "Night sweats & T-cells" (on sleeve). Blue text on gray. Short-sleeved, , undated

General note

Night sweats & T-cells was a PWA-owned company.

"safe sex is hot sex. YOU ARE NOT IMMUNE. NO SOMOS INMUNES!" Photo Steven Meisel. Copyright King Cole. Red Hot + Dance. Orange and brown text on beige. Short-sleeved. . 1991

"Paris is Burning. ACT UP Paris" white text on black. Short-sleeved, , undated

"Knowledge is a weapon. Act Up-Paris" (on front), "ACT UP PARIS" (on back). White text on black. Short-sleeved, , undated

"Ignorance is your enemy. Act Up-Paris" (on front), "ACT UP PARIS" (on back). Black text on red. Sleeveless, , undated

"Earn Your Attitude. ACT UP. AIDS Coalition To Unleash Power" white text on black. [ACT UP Boston]. Shortsleeved, , undated

"JUST DO IT. ACT UP." (on front) Photo of five men holding flares overhead. "ACT UP SYDNEY. AIDS Coalition To Unleash Power" (on back). Black text on white. Short-sleeved, , undated

"IGNORANCE = FEAR. SILENCE = DEATH. FIGHT AIDS. ACT UP" white text on black. Drawing by Keith Haring "see no evil, hear no evil, speak no evil" with pink "X"s. [ACT UP East Bay]. Short-sleeved, , undated

[Bicycle cap]. "SILENCE = DEATH. ACT UP" white and black text on black. Pink triangle on brim. [ACT UP New York], , undated

"We Demand a Cure For the AIDS Crisis. Universal Health Care" white text on blue circle and red cross design, white T-shirt. [ACT UP New York]. Short-sleeved, , undated

"ACT UP New York." Black text on purple. Short-sleeved, , undated

"ACT UP New York." Black text on burgundy/brown. Short-sleeved, , undated

Buttons

box 19

Language of the Material: English.	
Title/Description	Instances
"SILENCE = DEATH" white text on black with pink triangle (1-3/4-inches), , undated Physical Description: 11 items	
"Earn Your Attitude. ACT UP" white text on black $(1-1/4-inches)$, undated	
Physical Description: 9 items	
"Earn Your Attitude. ACT UP" white text on black (1-3/4-inches), , undated	
Physical Description: 1 items	
"ACT UP" white text on black (1-1/4-inches), , undated	
Physical Description: 18 items	
"ACT UP" white text on black (1-3/4-inches), , undated	
Physical Description: 28 items	
"ACT UP Golden Gate" white and black text on black (1-1/2-inches), , undated	
Physical Description: 10 items	
"SAY IT!! WOMEN GET AIDS. ACT UP" white and black text on black and white (1-3/4-inches),	
Physical Description: 1 items	
"ACT UP" white text on black square on white button (1-3/4-inches), , undated	
Physical Description: 1 items	
"FUCKcorporate greed, passivity, profiteering, AIDS misinformation, etc." black and white text on white (1-3/4-inches), , undated	
Physical Description: 4 items	
AUGG buttons and graphics, handcuffs and whistles, books, photograph album, framed photograph, ACT UP buttons and stickers, videos and cassette tapes, honor plaques (2), gold (plastic) vase with ACT UP stickers on it.	box 20
Language of the Material: English.	
Late 1980s box (baseball cap, T-shirts, broadsides printed on vellum and other materials)	box 21
Language of the Material: English.	
ACT UP Golden Gate. AIDS Activist. Baseball cap	
Language of the Material: English.	
T-Shirts	

"ACT UP Golden Gate" white text on black. Screaming head graphic. Short-sleeved, late 1980s

Language of the Material: English.

"Ignorance = Fear. Silence = Death. Fight AIDS. ACT UP" k[eith] Haring graphic "See No Evil, Hear No Evil, Speak No Evil" in black, blue, red, yellow, and pink on white. Short-sleeved, late 1980s

Language of the Material: English.

[Don't Ask, Don't Tell debate] Beetle Bailey "Don't Sweat, Sarge--I'm not the enemy!" Cartoon of naked Sarge with hands on crotch, soldier with pink triangle on uniform. Multi-color on white. Short-sleeved, late 1980s

Language of the Material: English.

[Don't Ask, Don't Tell debate] "The War on Gays Is a Drag" with image of men in dresses wearing helmets, bullet belts and loading a howitzer. Black, red, and yellow on white. Short-sleeved, late 1980s

Language of the Material: English.

"ACT UP GOLDEN GATE. XI International AIDS Conference" (on front). Black text and drawing of the Golden Gate Bridge. "YOUR MONEY OR YOUR LIFE!!. 20 REASONS TO DEMAND ACCESSIBLE, AFFORDABLE TREATMENTS" (on back). Black text on white with colored images of drugs and the amount of money spent per year on them. Short-sleeved, [1996]

Language of the Material: English.

"STOP AIDS. ACT UP Golden Gate." K[eith] Haring graphic of scissors cutting snake in black on white. Short-sleeved. Sold at San Francisco Museum of Modern Art's Keith Haring exhibit with a "Needle Exchange Saves Lives" postcard pre-addressed to President Clinton, [1998]

Language of the Material: English.

"San Francisco AIDS Candlelight Vigil. always the 3rd Sunday in May. www.AIDSCandlelightVigil.org For us the fight against AIDS is far from over" in black on bluegray. Graphic of hand holding lighted candle. [Survive AIDS and The Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Inc.] Short-sleeved, 2001

Language of the Material: English.

Postcard: "Needle Exchange Saves Lives. Pay For Needles Now!" postcard pre-addressed to President Clinton. Made available at the San Francisco Museum of Modern Art's Keith Haring exhibit with purchase of a "STOP AIDS. ACT UP Golden Gate" T-shirt [2 postcards], [1998]

^ Return to Table of Contents

Posters, Placards, Stencils, and Banners

Language of the Material: English.

Posters

Language of the Material: English.

General

The screaming head graphic is based on the image taken by Gary Panter of Tomata Du Plenty of The Screamers (punk band).

Title/Description	Instances
AUGG [ACT UP Golden Gate] Members	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Michael Wright, Sept 4, 1953-Jan 14, 1992. Black text on vellum (12-inches x 18-inches); black text on white paper (22-inches x 30-inches) 2 copies; black text on vellum (24-inches x 36-inches) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 1
"AIDS Knows No Borders. Tomas Fabregas, a FIGHTER against Reagan, Bush, and Clinton's HIV Immigration Policy." Photo by Jane Philomen Cleland (20-3/4-inches x 28-inches). Black text on paper (tape and blue ink). <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 1
"AIDS Knows No Borders. Tomas Fabregas, a FIGHTER against Reagan, Bush, and Clinton's HIV Immigration Policy." Photo by Jane Philomen Cleland. (24-inches x 36-inches). Black text on vellum.	oversize- folder 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Michael Botkin wearing Official Condom Tes[ter] T-Shirt [(also a BAR PWA column writer)]. (22-inches x 30-inches). Black text on white. (3 copies)	oversize- folder 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Dean Knutsen arrested [(anti-PETA demonstration, Maryland)]. (22-inches x 30-inches). Black text on white. (3 copies; 1 has tape)	oversize- folder 1
Language of the Material: English.	
Dean Knutsen [wearing Green Lake sweatshirt]. (24-inches x 36-inches). Black on white (2 copies; 1 has tape and measures 21-inches x 30-inches)	oversize- folder 1

Warren Piece, 1954-1992. (24-inches x 36-inches). Black text on vellum.	oversize- folder 1
Language of the Material: English.	
Dr. Andy Zysman, October 12, 1993. (24-inches x 36-inches). Black text on vellum and on paper. (2 copies)	oversize- folder 1
Language of the Material: English.	
Jesse Dobson, September 23, 1993. (24-inches x 36-inches). Black text on vellum.	oversize- folder 1
Language of the Material: English.	
Ron Sawhill, 1995. Black text on vellum (12-inches x 18-inches); black text on vellum (23-1/2-inches x 28-inches); black text on white paper (24-inches x 30-inches, 2 copies).	oversize- folder 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
David Millstein, December 30, 1955-June 13, 1997. ACT UP / Golden Gate. Black text on white (22-inches x 30-inches, 2 copies)	oversize- folder 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Bill Blossom, October 26, 1960-February 14, 1995. Black text on white (24-inches x 36-inches, 2 copies)	oversize- folder 1
Language of the Material: English.	
Gracia Buffleben. Breast Cancer Activist and ACT UP Golden Gate Member. Black text on white (36-inches x 24-inches)	oversize- folder 1
Language of the Material: English.	
Michael T. Elias, March 18, 1960-March 26, 1994. Card with photo (4-1/2-inches x 6-inches); black text on white (24-inches x 36-inches, 2 copies)	oversize- folder 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Bill Jessup, November 6, 1961-August 22, 19[94]. Black text on white (20-inches x 25-1/2-inches, torn); black text on white (22-inches x 30-inches).	oversize- folder 1
Language of the Material: English.	
Will McKey, May 16, 1994. Black text on tan paper (20-1/2-inches x 28-1/2-inches); black text on vellum (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Jim Ferguson, [Mar]ch 10, 1945-Nov 1, 1992. Black text on white (20-inches x 31-1/2-inches, torn with tape)	oversize- folder 1

Joan Baker, October 25, 1966-September 3, 1993. Black text on white (20-inches x 30-inches)	oversize- folder 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
DevRon Wonderscheck. Black text on white (22-inches x 30-inches, 21-inches x 33-inches has tape)	oversize- folder 1
Language of the Material: English.	
Red Ribbons Buy Complacency. ACT UP (22-inches x 30-inches) [torn]	oversize- folder 2
Language of the Material: English.	
No Insurance? No Medi-Cal? No AIDS Treatment. This Really Bothers Me. (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 2
Language of the Material: English.	
R.I.P. Kaiser Permanente. Kaiser's Idea of Diagnostic Tests. [graphic of thermometer] (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 2
Language of the Material: English.	
Stars. Hell's Kitchen For People With AIDS. End AIDS Discrimination. Boycott Stars [Restaurant] (24-inches x 32-inches)	oversize- folder 2
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
San Francisco Examiner. 10,000 SF AIDS Deaths. Do the Living Count. ACT UP to Stop the Count (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 2
Language of the Material: English.	
AIDS STILL KILLS. DEMAND 1592!! ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 2
Language of the Material: English.	
AIDS RAGES ON. DEMAND 1592!! ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 2
Language of the Material: English.	
DEMAND Compassionate Access for People With Life- Threatening Diseases. ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 2
Language of the Material: English.	
I Didn't Inhale. [graphic of Bill Clinton with elongated nose] (24-inches x 36-inches) [2 copies, 1 has tears], circa 1997	oversize- folder 2
Language of the Material: English.	

General

Medical marijuana campaign.

Drug Czar McCaffrey"Prop 215 Is A Cruel Hoax." ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 2
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Bill Clinton Wants to Arrest Your Doctor! ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 2
Language of the Material: English.	
People With AIDS Demand Medical Marijuana! ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 2
Language of the Material: English.	
Medical Marijuana Saves Lives!! ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 2
Language of the Material: English.	
Fire Curran. 12 Years. 1 AIDS Director. 250,000 Deaths. 1,500,000 Infected. ACT UP Golden Gate. 1994 Service Station Design 252-8634 (30-inches x 42-inches), 1994 Language of the Material: English.	oversize- folder 3
Teach Your Children. Demand AIDS Education. Kill AB 2248. ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 3
Language of the Material: English.	
WARNING. ASTRA Pharmaceuticals. GREED ZONE (15-inches x 20-inches)	oversize- folder 3
Language of the Material: English.	
WARNING. ASTRA Pharmaceuticals. GREED ZONE (30-inches x 40-inches)	oversize- folder 3
Language of the Material: English.	
There Are Lots of Things They Don't Serve at StarsOne of Them is JUSTICE. End AIDS Discrimination. Boycott Stars! ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 32-inches) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 3
ASTRA Pharmaceuticals. Blinding People for Profit. (30-	oversize-
inches x 40-inches) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	folder 3
Do Something for People With AIDS on World AIDS Day! Fight Kaiser. Join ACT UP Golden Gate in a Protest Against Kaiser Permanente. 2425 Geary BlvdSan Francisco. World AIDS Day. Dec. 1 @ 12:00 Noon. ACT UP Golden Gate. (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 3

Langua	ge	of	the	Material:	English.

Language of the Material, English,	
R.I.P. Kaiser Permanente. \$ Rationed Health Care. (24-inches x 36-inches) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 3
One of your favorite enemies is at it againAbbott LabsWhat Can You Do? Demonstrate!! July 8, 1992Pacific Stock Exchange. Demand HIVIG Research and Tell America Sell Abbott Stock! ACT UP Golden Gate. (24-inches x 36-inches), 1992	oversize- folder 3
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
What the Fuck [screaming head graphic] (24-inches x 36-inches), 1994?	oversize- folder 3
Language of the Material: English.	
What the Fuck Are You Doing [screaming head and skull graphic] (24-inches x 36-inches), 1994?	oversize- folder 3
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
What the Fuck Are You Doing About AIDS?? ACT UP Golden Gate [skull graphic] (24-inches x 36-inches), 1994?	oversize- folder 3
Language of the Material: English.	
What the Fuck [screaming head graphic] mock-up (8-1/2-inches x 11-inches), 1994?	oversize- folder 3
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
What the Fuck Are You Doing [screaming head and skull graphic] mock-up (8-1/2-inches x 11-inches), 1994?	oversize- folder 3
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
What the Fuck Are You Doing About AIDS?? ACT UP Golden Gate [skull graphic] mock-up (8-1/2-inches x 11-inches), 1994?	oversize- folder 3
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Fight AIDS!!! CALL THE FDA & DEMAND AFFORDABLE GROWTH HORMONE. 301-443-0104. ACT UP Golden Gate. (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 3
Language of the Material: English.	
YOU DINEWE DIEEnd AIDS Discrimination. SHOW YOUR GOOD TASTE. BOYCOTT STARS. ACT UP Golden Gate. (24-inches x 32-inches)	oversize- folder 3
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Red Ribbons Won't Save Lives. Red Ribbons Are Not A Clinical Trial. Red Ribbons Won't Stop Health Cuts. Red Ribbons Won't Buy Your Acyclovir. Red Ribbons Won't Pay The Rent. Red Ribbons Are Not The Solution. ACT UP. (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 3

Language of the Material: English.	
R.I.P. Kaiser Permanente. Kaiser's Standard of Care Substitute. [image of chicken soup in bowl] (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 3
Language of the Material: English.	
12 YEARS OF FAILED C.D.C. LEADERSHIP IS ENOUGH! R.I.P. 250,000 Dead. FIRE JAMES CURRAN. AIDS DIRECTOR, CENTER FOR DISEASE CONTROL. ACT UP Golden Gate. (30-inches x 42-inches)	oversize- folder 3
Language of the Material: English.	
CLINTON DUMP CURRAN. 1994 Service Station Design 252-8634. (30-inches x 42-inches)	oversize- folder 3
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
R.I.P. Kaiser Permanente. Kaiser's Idea of Aggressive Treatment [image of 2 aspirin] (24-inches x 36-inches) Language of the Material: English.	oversize- folder 3
UNITED, "Dump Your Old Baggage!" Equal Benefits Now. 1968 Flight Attendants Can't Marry. 1968 United Fires Pregnant Flight Attendants. 1995 United Discriminates Against People with AIDS. 1999 United Pays Poverty Wages in LA. 1997-??? United Blocks Lesbian/Gay Benefits (24-inches x 36-inches) Language of the Material: English.	oversize- folder 3
Abbott Labs Dumps On People With AIDS. Dump Abbott Labs! ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches), Summer 1995	oversize- folder 4
Language of the Material: English.	
General	
Note on packing tube: "Abbott Spillout, Summer 95. Demo spillout of Advera (Abbott product) because they are not moving on their inhibitor"	
"Is This Our National AIDS Strategy? SPEAK OUT. AIDS Action NOW!" [Image of chimpanzees with human face in 'Hear No Evil, Speak No Evil, See No Evil' pose] French on reverse "Est-Ce Que Ceci Est Notre Strategie Nationale Sure Le SIDA? Declarez Vous. AIDS Action NOW!" (30-inches x 15-inches), 1996	oversize- folder 4
Language of the Material: English.	
General	
From AIDS Action Now at Vancouver Conference.	
WANTED. Attempted Theft of AIDS Funds. Town Hall Mtg. May 17th. 6:PM. 150 Eureka St. [picture of Mayor	oversize- folder 4

Willie Brown] (22-inches x 30-inches) [2 copies], 1998-1999

Language of the Material: English.

Announcing an important Public Forum of People with AIDS/HIV...."Ensuring Community Accountability and Access..." Tuesday October 28th 7:00 P.M. Metropolitan Community Church (MCC) Sanctuary. 150 Eureka @ 18th. Hosted by: the Harvey Milk Lesbian/Gay Democratic Club, the Log Cabin Club, and ACT UP Golden Gate/PWA Caucus (24-inches x 36-inches), [1986 or 1997]

oversizefolder 4

Language of the Material: English.

AZDU TRIALS NOW! DELAY = DEATH (24-inches x 36-inches)

oversizefolder 4

Language of the Material: English.

AZDU TRIALS NOW! DELAY = DEATH (19-1/2-inches x 22-inches)

oversizefolder 4

Language of the Material: English.

"Medication for Every Nation. Put The World in World AIDS Day. Lives are worth more than profits. Exclude AIDS Drugs from the Patent System." (22-inches x 30-inches). Black text on white. (3 copies), World AIDS Day 1999?, or 1999-2000

oversizefolder 4

Language of the Material: English.

"U.S. World Trade Off. Drug Companies Make \$ Huge Profits \$ on AIDS Drugs. Poor Countries Are Left For Dead. Profits Over Lives." (22-inches x 30-inches). Black text on white. (5 copies, 1 has a tear), World AIDS Day 1999?, or 2000-2001

oversizefolder 4

Language of the Material: English.

"We Demand AIDS Medication for Every Nation." "No Life Saving Drugs to Poor Countries without \$ Profit \$" in comment bubble for photo of Bill Clinton. (22-inches x 30-inches). Black text on white. (5 copies), World AIDS Day 1999?

oversizefolder 4

Language of the Material: English.

"150,000 DEAD FROM AIDS. HAD ENOUGH? ACT UP GOLDEN GATE." Black text on vellum. (22-inches x 28-inches)., circa 1991

oversizefolder 4

Language of the Material: English.

"22,500,000 INFECTED IN SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA. Congratulations! You've Reached the End of the AIDS CRISIS.* *OFFER DOES NOT APPLY IF YOU ARE: Living in a developing nation such as Botswana, Nambia, Swaziland, Zimbabwe, Central African Republic, Zaire, Thailand, Djibouti, Kenya, India, China, Argentina, Brazil, Ukraine, Belarus, Moldova or anywhere where life sustaining drugs created in North America and Western

oversizefolder 4 Europe are made inaccessible. *Offer limited in North America and Western Europe if you are on a public health program, an IV drug user, on a limited income, a woman, a person of color, a child. Make this life saving offer available to everyone. Be a winner. ACT UP." (22-inches x 22-inches). Black text on white paper., circa 1999

Language of the Material. English.	
DROP PROFITTERING NOT DRUGS! DELAY = DEATH (19-1/2-inches x 21-3/4-inches), [1994] <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 5
Jordan Strikes Out. Healthcare. Stop the Cut\$. [San Francisco Mayor Frank Jordan] (24-inches x 36-inches), [1994]	oversize- folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
\$1500 A PLATE. AIDS WON'T WAIT! DID BUSH EAT THE LASAGNA REPORT? [image of George Bush between fork, knife and spoon] (34-inches x 22-inches), [1994]	oversize- folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Screaming Head [pixelated] (24-inches x 36-inches), [1994]	oversize- folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
10,000 SF AIDS Deaths & Rising. Stop the Budget Cuts. Stop the Numbers. Dial This One: 554-6141 [image of telephone] (24-inches x 36-inches), [1994]	oversize- folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Daiichi Delays SPPG. ACT UP Golden Gate [Daiichi is a Japanese drug company. SPPG, a Kaposi's Sarcoma drug] (20-inches x 30-inches), [1994]	oversize- folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
CLINTON DUMP CURRAN. 1994 Service Station Design 252.8634 (36-inches x 24-inches), 1994	oversize- folder 5
Language of the Material: English.	
12 YEARS OF FAILED C.D.C. LEADERSHIP IS ENOUGH! R.I.P. 250,000 Dead. FIRE JAMES CURRAN. AIDS DIRECTOR, CENTER FOR DISEASE CONTROL. ACT UP Golden Gate. (24-inches x 36-inches), [1994]	oversize- folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
BALLPARK FRANK Abandons Mental Health Services for People With AIDS. STRIKE 1. ACT UP Golden Gate [image of San Francisco Mayor Frank Jordan with baseball bats in "X" through head and baseballs for eyes] (30-inches x 40-inches), [1994]	oversize- folder 5

Lan	g	ua	g	e	of	the	N	<u> Iater</u>	ial:	Eng	lisl	1.

and and of the fluterial and the	
THE LAST HEALTH BUDGET. NO PLACE AT THE TABLE FOR PEOPLE WITH AIDS. Progressive Revenue Options Now. [altered image of The Last Supper with San Francisco Mayor Frank Jordan's head]. ACT UP Golden Gate. (30-inches x 40-inches), [1994]	oversize- folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Red Ribbons Are For Gift Wrapping. ACT UP (22-inches x 30-inches), [1994]	oversize- folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Red Ribbons Are For Gift Wrapping. ACT UP [with red ribbon] (22-inches x 28-inches)	oversize- folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
FIGHT AIDS!! Demand Access to Gene Therapy. Call the FDA: 301-443-0104. ACT UP Golden Gate. (24-inches x 36-inches), [1994]	oversize- folder 5
Language of the Material: English.	
Fire Curran. 12 Years. 1 AIDS Director. 250,000 Deaths. 1,500,000 Infected. ACT UP Golden Gate. 1994 Service Station Design 252-8634 (24-inches x 36-inches), 1994	oversize- folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
BUSH AIDS FLAG [flag graphic with skull-and-crossbones instead of stars] (36-inches x 24-inches) [3 copies]	oversize- folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
These Are Your T-Cells. These Are Your T-Cells On Drugs. Any Questions? Access to AIDS Drugs Now!! [images of sad faces and happy faces with party hats] (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 6
Language of the Material: English.	
Teach Your Children. Demand AIDS Education. Kill AB2248. ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches) [2 copies]	oversize- folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Announcing an important Public Forum of People with AIDS/HIV"Ensuring Community Accountability and Access" Tuesday October 28th 7:00 P.M. Metropolitan Community Church (MCC) Sanctuary. 150 Eureka @ 18th. Hosted by: the Harvey Milk Lesbian/Gay Democratic Club, the Log Cabin Club, and ACT UP Golden Gate/PWA Caucus (24-inches x 36-inches), [1986 or 1997]	oversize- folder 6
Language of the Material: English.	
UCSF = lies, politics, hypocrisy. HIV + organ transplants NOW!! "Time's Up. Wake Up. ACT UP Golden Gate" sticker (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 6

Langua	ge	of	the	Material:	English.

No violence. No denial. Zero tolerance for ACT UP/SF [some tears] (24-inches x 30-1/2-inches) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 6
SMASH!! Glaxo Wellcome Is Killing People With AIDS! [image of ZANTAC 75 acid reducer with circle logo with slash mark. 1591 boycott] (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Kiyoshi Kuromiya [of Philadelphia], May 10, 2000 [on one side]; Dean Knutson under arrest [on other side] (22-1/2-inches x 30-1/2-inches)	oversize- folder 6
Language of the Material: English.	
Global HIV Prevention + Treatment Now (30-inches x 20-inches)	oversize- folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
[South African AIDS patient receiving medication] (27-inches x 22-inches)	oversize- folder 6
Language of the Material: English.	
Kitty Kastro Says: A.I.D.S. Is Not A Curse From God. Transsexuals Die To! Transsexuals & Hetro, Bi-sexuals, To! (28-inches x 22-inches)	oversize- folder 6
Language of the Material: English.	
ABBOTT helps BABIES get AIDS. ACT UP for HIVIG Research Now! (24-inches x 35-inches)	oversize- folder 6
Language of the Material: English.	
WHICH FIGHTS AIDS? DID BUSH EAT THE LASAGNA REPORT? [image of President George Bush and a box of lasagna] (34-inches x 22-inches), [1990]	oversize- folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Abbotts Profits Last Year Were 860 Million Of These [image of \$1 bill]. Without Clarithromycin People With AIDS Die. Bank On It Abbott! (36-inches x 24-inches)	oversize- folder 6
Language of the Material: English.	
CURIOUS GEORGE? MIDEAST CRISIS. BUDGET CRISIS. AIDS CRISIS? Don't Let The Report Die! (34-inches x 22-inches)	oversize- folder 6
Language of the Material: English.	
DROP PROFITEERING NOT DRUGS! DELAY = DEATH. [TIME'S UP. WAKE UP. ACT UP Golden Gate sticker] (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 6

<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
AIDS. Abbott's Formula For Babies. Don't Buy SIMILAC. Demand Prevention Research [image of a baby bottle] [torn corner] (24-inches x 34-1/2-inches)	oversize- folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
TIME IS RUNNING OUT FOR PEOPLE WITH AIDS [image of stopwatch] CLARITHROMYCIN ACCESS NOW! (34-inches x 22-inches)	oversize- folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
STOP STEALING MONEY FROM IMPOVERISHED PEOPLE WITH AIDS. GIVE THE MONEY BACK [image of stop sign. TIME'S UP. WAKE UP. ACT UP Golden Gate sticker] (22-inches x 28-inches)	oversize- folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
THIS MONEY WAS NOT YOURS TO TAKE. \$HAME [screaming head ACT UP Golden Gate stickers] (22-inches x 28-inches)	oversize- folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
OXANDRALONE: Used by Body Builders in 1986. [image of body builder] Price: \$876 per year. Used for AIDS Wasting in 1996. [image of Person with AIDS] Price: \$10,950 per year. ACT UP (22-inches x 28-inches)	oversize- folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
NEEDLE EXCHANGE SAVES LIVES. ACT UP Golden Gate (30-inches x 20-inches)	oversize- folder 7
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Gleich hier? Aber sicher! Deutsche AIDS-Hilfer e.V. Foto: Ingo Taubhorm. Grafik: Wolfgang Mudra. [image of two naked men] (19-1/2-inches x 27-1/2-inches)	oversize- folder 7
<u>Language of the Material</u> : German.	
Keep Your Eye on the Cure; I'm Dying for an Answer [on one side, pink with design of pills]. Ask Your Nation's Government for an AIDS Strategy; We Are Dying for a Global Answer [on other side, blue with design of pills]. Logos of: Youth AIDS Society; AIDS Vancouver: Taking Care of Each Other; British Columbia Persons with AIDS Society. (20-inches x 26-inches) [2 copies], 1996	oversize- folder 7
Language of the Material: English.	
General	
These posters from AIDS Action Now at Vancouver conference.	
AIDS Crisis. Aviso: Mientras que Bush gasta billones jugando a vaquero, 37 millones de norte americanos no	oversize- folder 7

tienen seguro medico. Un norte americano muere de SIDA cada ocho minutos. GANG. ACT UP [3 copies, image of George Bush on horse with lasso] (21-1/2-inches x 13-1/2-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

oversizefolder 7

Language of the Material: English.

150,000 Dead from AIDS. Stop this monster! ACT UP [image of George Bush] (16-inches x 20-inches), circa 1991

oversizefolder 7

Language of the Material: English.

Stop! J. Paul Emerson. KSFO Radio Morning Talk Show Host. The Airborne Pathogen Spreading Lies, Misinformation, Hate (24-inches x 36-inches) oversizefolder 8

<u>Language of the Material</u>: English.

LIBERTY AND JUSTICE for all!! ACT UP (24-inches x 36-inches)

oversizefolder 8

Language of the Material: English.

Red Ribbons = Silence. Silence = Death. ACT UP (22-inches x 30-inches)

oversizefolder 8

Language of the Material: English.

150,000 Dead From AIDS. Had Enough? ACT UP Golden Gate (21-inches x 28-inches)

oversizefolder 8

Language of the Material: English.

Clinton's Lies Kill Us! ACT UP Golden Gate (30-inches x 23-1/4-inches)

oversizefolder 8

Language of the Material: English.

Fight AIDS!!! Call the FDA & Demand Access To: Protease Inhibitors. 301-443-0104. ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches), [1994-1995]

oversizefolder 8

Language of the Material: English.

General

"1994-1995 Advocacy" written on top.

Political Funeral Sacramento, Oct. 29. Lost Your SSI, Medi-Cal? Need Clean Needles? Want AIDS Treatments? You Deserve Better Health Care!! Target Pete Wilson!! ACT UP FIGHT BACK FIGHT AIDS!! (20-inches x 30-inches), 1993

oversizefolder 8

A COTTAIN CONTRACT OF THE COLUMN TO THE COLU	
ACT UP for The Cure. Stop Waiting For It! [image of the earth] (20-inches x 28-inches)	oversize- folder 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
General	
San Francisco AIDS Foundation poster. "Be Here for The Cure" changed to "ACT UP for The Cure."	
These Are Your T-Cells. These Are Your T-Cells On Drugs. Any Questions? Access to AIDS Drugs Now!! [images of sad faces and happy faces with party hats] (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Abbott Makes a Killing On AIDS Testing. Reinvest in AIDS Treatments. HIVIG Trials Now! [image of \$50 bills] (24-inches x 36-inches) [2 copies: 1 on paper, 1 on vellum]	oversize- folder 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Abbotts Profits Last Year Were 860 Million Of These [image of \$1 bill]. Without Clarithromycin People With AIDS Die. Bank On It Abbott! (36-inches x 24-inches)	oversize- folder 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
TIME IS RUNNING OUT FOR PEOPLE WITH AIDS [image of stopwatch] CLARITHROMYCIN ACCESS NOW! (34-inches x 22-inches)	oversize- folder 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Woody Or Wouldn't He Quarantine You!?! (30-inches x 20-inches)	oversize- folder 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
AIDS Prevention Not Detention. ACT UP/Golden Gate (30-inches x 20-inches)	oversize- folder 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
KSFO Hate Radio. 560 on Your am Dial. All Hate All the Time. ACT UP Golden Gate (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
abc. AIDS, Bigotry, Corporation. more Americans get their hate from ABC than from any other source. (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 8
Language of the Material: English.	
[Stop] "560 am. KSFO Radio" [inside circle with diagonal line] TURN OFF HATE!! (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 8

Language	of	the	Material:	English.
- 0				U

Political Funeral Sacramento, Oct. 29. Lost Your SSI, Medi-Cal? Need Clean Needles? Want AIDS Treatments? You Deserve Better Health Care!! Target Pete Wilson!! ACT UP FIGHT BACK FIGHT AIDS!! [against Pete Wilson's administration] (30-inches x 40-inches), 1993

oversizefolder 9

Language of the Material: English.

BALLPARK FRANK Cuts Your Outpatient Care at SF General. STRIKE 2. ACT UP Golden Gate [image of San Francisco Mayor Frank Jordan with baseball bats in "X" through head and baseballs for eyes. Re: Frank Jordan budget battle, San Francisco] (30-inches x 40-inches), circa 1991

oversizefolder 9

Language of the Material: English.

BALLPARK FRANK Eliminates Millions From Health Dept Budget. STRIKE 2. ACT UP Golden Gate [image of San Francisco Mayor Frank Jordan with baseball bats in "X" through head and baseballs for eyes. Re: Frank Jordan budget battle, San Francisco] (30-inches x 40-inches), circa 1991

oversizefolder 9

Language of the Material: English.

BALLPARK FRANK Cuts Substance Abuse Services For People With AIDS. STRIKE 1. ACT UP Golden Gate [image of San Francisco Mayor Frank Jordan with baseball bats in "X" through head and baseballs for eyes. Re: Frank Jordan budget battle, San Francisco] (30-inches x 40-inches), circa 1991

oversizefolder 9

Language of the Material: English.

BALLPARK FRANK Attempts To Close Your Health Center's Doors. STRIKE 2. ACT UP Golden Gate [image of San Francisco Mayor Frank Jordan with baseball bats in "X" through head and baseballs for eyes. Re: Frank Jordan budget battle, San Francisco] (30-inches x 40-inches), circa 1991

oversizefolder 9

Language of the Material: English.

BALLPARK FRANK Ignores Progressive Revenue Options. STRIKE 3. ACT UP Golden Gate [image of San Francisco Mayor Frank Jordan with baseball bats in "X" through head and baseballs for eyes. Re: Frank Jordan budget battle, San Francisco] (30-inches x 40-inches), circa 1991

oversizefolder 9

Language of the Material: English.

AIDS Drug Program. 11 Drugs Added. Thanks ACTUP Golden Gate! (24-inches x 18-inches)

oversizefolder 9

Language of the Material: English.

ACTUP Golden Gate WORKS ITS OWN MAGIC (24-inches x 18-inches)

oversizefolder 9

Red Ribbons Won't Stop Health Cuts. Red Ribbons Won't Buy Acyclovir. Red Ribbons Won't Pay The Rent. Red Ribbons Are Not The Solution. ACT UP (24-inches x 26-inches)	oversize- folder 9
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Red Ribbons Won't Save Lives. ACT UP (22-inches x 30-inches)	oversize- folder 9
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Silence = Death [outline of triangle on black background] (30-inches x 20-inches)	oversize- folder 9
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
AIDS is not a foundation, IT'S A DISEASE. ACT UP / Golden Gate (30-inches x 20-inches) [3 copies]	oversize- folder 9
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Mandatory Testing = Invasive Procedure. ACT UP/ Golden Gate (36-inches x 24-inches) [2 copies blue ink; 1 copy black ink]	oversize- folder 9
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Silence = Death [pink triangle on black]. Copyright THE SILENCE = DEATH PROJECT. Used by permission by ACT UP, The AIDS Coalition to Unleash Power, 135 West 29th St., #10, NYC 10001 (22-inches x 33-1/2 inches) [2 copies], 1987	oversize- folder 9
Language of the Material: English.	
Test Drugs Not People. ACT UP / Golden Gate (36-inches x 24-inches) [2 copies blue ink; 1 copy black ink (34-1/2-inches x 24-inches)]	oversize- folder 9
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Woman Cannot Live On AZT Alone (24-inches x 36-inches) [2 copies]	oversize- folder 9
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Man Cannot Live On AZT Alone (24-inches x 36-inches) [2 copies]	oversize- folder 9
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
AZT Is Not Enough! DDI & DDC Or D.O.A. (24-inches x 36-inches) [2 copies]	oversize- folder 9
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
FDA Lead The Way. DDI & DDC Or D.O.A. (24-inches x 36-inches)	oversize- folder 9

Language of the Material: English.	
"Dear David" letter from ACT UP Golden Gate regarding actions to increase access to Crixivan (20.5-inches x 25-inches), March 14, 1996	oversize- folder 10
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
This Could Be YouSevere Wasting Syndrome in Patient With AIDS (12-inches x 15-inches) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 10
This Could Be Your WifePerivulval and Perianal Herpes Simplex in a Woman With AIDS (12-inches x 15-inches) Language of the Material: English.	oversize- folder 10
This Could Be Your HusbandPapilliferous Tumors on Penis in a Man with Kaposi's Sarcoma with AIDS (12-inches x 15-inches)	oversize- folder 10
Language of the Material: English.	
This Could Be Your SonSevere Shingles in a Patient with AIDS (12-inches x 15-inches)	oversize- folder 10
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
This is what happens to your body when you contract HIV, get diagnosed with any one of these opportunistic infections and develop AIDS. You eventually DIE a CRUEL AND UNUSUAL DEATH (12-inches x 15-inches)	oversize- folder 10
Language of the Material: English.	
Pat's Pants Are Down On AIDS. ACT UP Golden Gate. ACT UP San Francisco [image of Pat Robertson in underwear] (12-inches x 15-inches)	oversize- folder 10
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
"AIDS is God's cure for those who defy nature." Pat Buchanan. Ugly Body, Ugly Panties, Ugly AIDS Policy. P. M. S. Action [image of Pat Robertson in underwear] (12-inches x 15-inches)	oversize- folder 10
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
"AIDS is God's cure for those who defy nature." Pat Buchanan. Ugly Body, Ugly Panties, Ugly AIDS Policy. ACT UP San Francisco. ACT UP Golden Gate [image of Pat Robertson in underwear] (12-inches x 15-inches)	oversize- folder 10
Language of the Material: English.	
While Patrick Buchanan LIES, People with AIDS DIE! ACT UP, FIGHT BACK, FIGHT AIDS (12-inches x 15-inches)	oversize- folder 10
Language of the Material: English.	
One of your favorite enemies is at it again. Abbott LabsPacific Stock Exchange demonstration for HIVIG	oversize- folder 10

research. ACT UP Golden Gate (12-inches x 18-inches), July 1992

Language of the Material: English.

AIDS. Abbott's Formula for Babies. ACT UP Golden Gate. Don't Buy SIMILAC. Demand Prevention Research (12-inches x 18-inches)

oversizefolder 10

Language of the Material: English.

Sell Abbott Because Abbott Sells Out Kids. ACT UP Golden Gate (12-inches x 18-inches)

oversizefolder 10

Language of the Material: English.

Abbott Helps Babies Get AIDS. ACT UP for HIVIG Research Now! (12-inches x 18-inches)

oversizefolder 10

Language of the Material: English.

Abbott Makes a Killing on AIDS Testing. Reinvest in AIDS Treatments. HIVIG Trials Now! (18-inches x 12-inches)

oversizefolder 10

Women with AIDS: No Health Care. No Child Care. No AIDS Care (18-inches x 12-inches)

oversizefolder 10

Language of the Material: English.

Language of the Material: English.

ASTRA Pharmaceuticals. Blinding People For Profit (20-inches x 15-inches), undated

oversizefolder 10

Language of the Material: English.

"FIGHT AIDS!! DEMAND ACCESS TO GENE THERAPY. CALL THE FDA: 301-443-0104. ACT UP GOLDEN GATE." (24-inches x 36-inches). Black text on white.

oversizefolder 11

<u>Language of the Material</u>: English.

"Fight AIDS!!! CALL THE FDA & DEMAND AFFORDABLE GROWTH HORMONE. 301-443-0104. ACT UP GOLDEN GATE." (24-inches x 36-inches). Black text on white. (2 copies)

oversizefolder 11

Language of the Material: English.

"Fight AIDS!!! CALL THE FDA & DEMAND ACCESS TO: PROTEASE INHIBITORS. 301-443-0104. ACT UP GOLDEN GATE." (24-inches x 36-inches). Black text on white.

oversizefolder 11

Language of the Material: English.

"\$ MONEY \$ DOES STRANGE THINGS TO AIDS ORGANIZATIONS. It teaches them to STEAL" [handwritten text]. Sticker "TIME'S UP. WAKE UP. ACT UP. GOLDEN GATE." (22-inches x 28-inches). Black and red text on white poster board.

oversizefolder 11

Language of the Material: English.

"THESE ARE THE ACTIONS OF A THIEF IN THE NIGHT. GIVE THE \$\$\$ BACK TO THE PWA'S" [handwritten text].

Survive AIDS--ACT UP Golden Gate Records

Sticker "SILENCE = DEATH [screaming head]. ACT UP. GOLDEN GATE." (22-inches x 28-inches). Black and red text on white poster board.

oversizefolder 11

Language of the Material: English.

"AIDS. ABBOTT'S FORMULA FOR BABIES. Don't Buy SIMILAC [TM] Demand Prevention Research. ACT UP GOLDEN GATE." (24-inches x 36-inches). Black text on white. (2 copies. 1 is mounted on manila folder stock and tearing). (1992 HIVIG/Abbott Demo at Pacific Stock Exchange. Pediatric researchers asked ACT UP to help them force Abbott to release HIVIG for perinatal research--Michael Lauro)

oversizefolder 11

Language of the Material: English.

"ABBOTT Helps BABIES Get AIDS. ACT UP For HIVIG Research Now!" (23-1/2-inches x 36-inches, 1 copy; 10-inches x 18-inches, 2 copies). Black text on white. (1992 HIVIG/Abbott Demo at Pacific Stock Exchange. Pediatric researchers asked ACT UP to help them force Abbott to release HIVIG for perinatal research--Michael Lauro)

oversizefolder 11

Language of the Material: English.

"ABBOTT MAKES A FORTUNE ON AIDS TESTING. REINVEST IN AIDS TREATMENTS HIVIG TRIALS NOW!" (36-inches x 24-inches). Blue text on white (2 copies). Blue text on yellow (1 copy). (1992 HIVIG/Abbott Demo at Pacific Stock Exchange. Pediatric researchers asked ACT UP to help them force Abbott to release HIVIG for perinatal research--Michael Lauro) oversizefolder 11

"I Didn't Inhale" [Clinton with elongated nose] on one side. "UCSF: lies, politics, hypocrisy. HIV + organ transplants NOW!" [staples, tears] Stickers "TIME'S UP.

transplants NOW!" [staples, tears] Stickers "TIME'S UP. WAKE UP. ACT UP. GOLDEN GATE." (Medical Marijuana Campaign, circa 1997--Michael Lauro). (24-1/2-inches x 36-inches)., 1997

oversizefolder 11

Language of the Material: English.

Language of the Material: English.

"SMASH! ZANTAC 75. GlaxoWellcome IS KILLING PEOPLE WITH AIDS!!" (1592 Boycott--Michael Lauro). Black text on white. (24-inches x 36-inches). [tears, red permanent marker]

oversizefolder 11

Language of the Material: English.

AIDS Candlelight Vigil, San Francisco, , May 20, 2001

Language of the Material: English.

TUBE: AIDS Activists Against Violence And Lies (AAAVAL). Castro Street Fair. "Dear 'ACT UP/SF,' We the GLBT community-people with HIV, people from

all communities in the Bay Area--DEMAND you leave us alone. We want you to stop the violence--NOW. We want you to stop the lies--NOW. We want you to stop harassing and intimidating people with AIDS. SIGN THE COMMUNITY STATEMENT HERE TODAY!!" (35-inches x 81-inches), 2000

Language of the Material: English.

TUBE: NOTICE! If you have AIDS/HIV, remember...the AIDS Community Accountability Forum...October 28th Tuesday! 7 pm. Metropolitan Community Church (MCC) Sanctuary. 150 Eureka. Hosted by: Harvey Milk Lesbian/Gay Demo. Club, Log Cabin Club, and ACT UP Golden Gate (36-inches x 36-inches), [1986 or 1997]

Language of the Material: English.

TUBE: Jeff Getty: "This is no ordinary AIDS Patient. This is not somebody who has come here to die." [Photo of Getty at San Francisco General Hospital on the eve of his marrow transplant] (48-inches x 36-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

TUBE: DENIAL = DEATH. Boycott "ACT UP/SF" Pot Club [2 copies. Tape on edges of one] (36-inches x 94-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

TUBE: "...We've always been condemned as brownshirts, thugs, fanatics," said "Act Up/SF" member Michael Bellefountaine. "If the gay and lesbian community -- not the 'leadership' -- didn't want us in this city, we wouldn't be here." (18-inches x 93.5-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

Placards

Language of the Material: English.

Title/Description

Instances

ALERT. Poppers. Life Strippers. Immune System Suppressors. Prevalent in Our Community. Risk Factor for Unsafe Sex. (34-inches x 8.5-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

AIDS Crimes Against Humanity. From Botswana to the Bronx. Demand Affordable AIDS Drugs for Africa. Drug Comany Greed Kills [on front]. Photo of African person with AIDS from Time magazine [on back] (27.5-inches x 22.5-inches), 2001

Language of the Material: English.

General

From 2001 vigil.

"No Golden Lifeboat" by Michael C. Botkin (Bay Area Reporter) enlargement of article glued to posterboard (28-inches x 44-inches, folded in half), May 16, 1996

Language of the Material: English.

General

From his memorial.

Photograph of Billy Blossom in front of Christmas tree (35.75-inches x 24-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

Why the Secrets? (24.5-inches x 28-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

Kaiser Permanente. Fucked up from the ground up. Ten Reasons Why We're So Different. 1. Aetna, 2. Foundation Inc., 3. Cigna, 4. Blue Cross, 5. Mutual of Omaha, 6. John Hancock, 7. California Care, 8. Pacific Mutual, 9. Blue Shield, 10. State Farm. Pay For Viral Load Test, We Don't! PWAC San Francisco (32-inches x 20-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

Safe Sex...Is Hot Sex. Red, Hot & Dance. You Are Not Immune. No Somos Inmunes! Photo Steven Meisel. Design Helene Silverman, Produced by Leigh Blake and John Carlin (34-inches x 22-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

"AIDS Drugs. Your Money Or Your Life! ACT UP" and "AIDS Treatment FOR ALL" (30-inches x 20-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

114,000 AIDS Deaths. It's Time for a National Plan George (30-inches x 20-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

Health Care Cuts Kill (30.5-inches x 24-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

ACT UP Golden Gate [blue text on white cardboard]. Also contains two stickers "ACT UP Golden Gate" [black and white] and "SILENCE = DEATH" [black and white] (7-inches x 33-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

FUCK...passivity, indifference, passionately, pharmaceuticals, etc. (17.25-inch circle)

Language of the Material: English.

"ACT UP for The Cure. STOP WAITING FOR IT!" and "150,000 DEAD FROM AIDS. HAD ENOUGH? ACT UP Golden Gate" (28-inches x 22-inches)

Don't Take "Our" History (18.5-inches x 38.75-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

RESIGN! 33 American men, women and children are infected with HIV every day because of injection drug use. I could prevent these infections, if I wanted to. Needle exchange saves lives. I drink milk. Got AIDS? ACT UP Golden Gate [Image of Donna Shalala, U.S. Secretary of Health and Human Services, from "Got Milk?" campaign] (25-inches x 20-inches), [1998?]

Language of the Material: English.

Stop "ACT UP San Francisco." Denial = Death. Silence = Death. [List of individuals and organizations that want to boycott and stop ACT UP San Francisco] (27.75-inches x 22.25-inches)

Language of the Material: English.

\$7 Billion Dollars Needed For AIDS, Meds, Care & Prevention For Africa. \$1,600 Biollion Dollars For The Bush Tax Cut. Where Is Our Humanity? [on one side]. I Remember...LEE, Hydee, Logan, Rick, Loue and many more [on other side] (23-inches x 28-inches), 2001

Language of the Material: English.

General

From 2001 vigil.

Stencils

<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Title/Description	Instances
Deport Bad Public Health And Immigration PolicyNOT PWAs (22-inches x 14.5-inches)	oversize- folder 12
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	
Deport George (22-inches x 14-inches)	oversize-
Language of the Material: English.	folder 12
I N S Pigs (15-inches x 14-inches)	oversize-
Language of the Material: English.	folder 12
1 (4.25-inches x 11-inches)	oversize-
Language of the Material: English.	folder 12
Deporta La Migra! (22-inches x 14-1/4-inches)	oversize-
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	folder 12

Deport Dan (22-inches x 14-inches)

<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 12
Deport Fear and Discrimination Not People with HIV (14-inches \times 22-inches)	oversize- folder 12
Language of the Material: English.	
Skull and crossbones graphic (22-inches x 22-3/4-inches) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 12
No Testing No Compromise (22-inches x 28-inches) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 12
Nazi Germany And The I.N.S: "Show Us Your Papers!" (22-inches x 28-inches) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 12
No Quarantine (22-inches x 28-inches) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 12
The Whole World Is Watching As America Gives In To Fear and Ignorance (22-inches x 28-inches) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 12
Screaming head graphic (36-inches x 48-inches, folded) <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	oversize- folder 12
Banners	oversize-box 23-24
Banners Language of the Material: English.	
Language of the Material: English.	23-24
Language of the Material: English. Title/Description "Have a Nice AIDS" (San Francisco Gay Price March, ACT	23-24
Language of the Material: English. Title/Description "Have a Nice AIDS" (San Francisco Gay Price March, ACT UP/Golden Gate), , circa 1994	23-24
Language of the Material: English. Title/Description "Have a Nice AIDS" (San Francisco Gay Price March, ACT UP/Golden Gate), , circa 1994 "Kaiser + PWAs = Death," , undated	23-24
Language of the Material: English. Title/Description "Have a Nice AIDS" (San Francisco Gay Price March, ACT UP/Golden Gate), , circa 1994 "Kaiser + PWAs = Death," , undated "Greed KillsBoycott Zantac," , undated ACT UP "Joint San Francisco Gay Pride March. One of the last times ACT UP/San Francisco and ACT UP/Golden	23-24
Language of the Material: English. Title/Description "Have a Nice AIDS" (San Francisco Gay Price March, ACT UP/Golden Gate), , circa 1994 "Kaiser + PWAs = Death," , undated "Greed KillsBoycott Zantac," , undated ACT UP "Joint San Francisco Gay Pride March. One of the last times ACT UP/San Francisco and ACT UP/Golden Gate co-operates together in a joint action," , circa 1992	23-24
Language of the Material: English. Title/Description "Have a Nice AIDS" (San Francisco Gay Price March, ACT UP/Golden Gate), , circa 1994 "Kaiser + PWAs = Death," , undated "Greed KillsBoycott Zantac," , undated ACT UP "Joint San Francisco Gay Pride March. One of the last times ACT UP/San Francisco and ACT UP/Golden Gate co-operates together in a joint action," , circa 1992 "ACT UP For The Cure" (in box)	23-24
Language of the Material: English. Title/Description "Have a Nice AIDS" (San Francisco Gay Price March, ACT UP/Golden Gate), , circa 1994 "Kaiser + PWAs = Death," , undated "Greed KillsBoycott Zantac," , undated ACT UP "Joint San Francisco Gay Pride March. One of the last times ACT UP/San Francisco and ACT UP/Golden Gate co-operates together in a joint action," , circa 1992 "ACT UP For The Cure" (in box) "Clinton = Death. Fund Needle Exchange" (in box)	23-24
Language of the Material: English. Title/Description "Have a Nice AIDS" (San Francisco Gay Price March, ACT UP/Golden Gate), , circa 1994 "Kaiser + PWAs = Death," , undated "Greed KillsBoycott Zantac," , undated ACT UP "Joint San Francisco Gay Pride March. One of the last times ACT UP/San Francisco and ACT UP/Golden Gate co-operates together in a joint action," , circa 1992 "ACT UP For The Cure" (in box) "Clinton = Death. Fund Needle Exchange" (in box) "ACT UP / Golden Gate" original (in box)	23-24

Survive AIDS--ACT UP Golden Gate Records

"Stop Funding ACT UP SF..." (in box)

"Banner Supporting Jeff's Transplant (vigil at San Francisco General Hospital)" (in box)

"No Compassion No Peace" used for both AIDS and breast cancer actions (in box)

"Kaiser: Good People? Good Medicine? Good Luck!" (in box)

"Every 7 Minutes Somebody Dies..." joint ACT UP/San Francisco and ACT UP/Golden Gate Gay Pride March banner (in box)

[^] Return to Table of Contents